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With a family perspective, we are committed to delivering quality and professional social services to enhance the well-
being of families and individuals in Hong Kong and to foster a caring community.

To realize this mission,

@ We support the unity and nurturing functions of families.

© We respect the rights, dignity and potential of individuals.

© We uphold the principle of confidentiality.

© We empower families and individuals to meet challenges.

© We adopt an integrated approach to provide a wide range of family services by competent and committed staff.
© We strive to enhance service effectiveness through staff development and research.

© We pioneer service projects to meet the changing needs of the Hong Kong society.

@ We advocate a comprehensive public policy for families.
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Our Past, Present and Future

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society (HKFWS), known originally as the Social Service Centre of the Churches when established in 1938, became
an independent non-governmental organization on 1* January, 1949 with the initiation of the Rt. Rev. R. O. Hall and the expert assistance of Miss
Katherine Scott-Moncrieff, a well-known social worker from the United Kingdom. Backed by the interest and concern of a group of people of
different denominations, the foundation of the Society was put in place with the basic aim of helping families in distress by means of casework. In
the early days, just after World War II, the Society helped with relief work for all needy people, including those who had been released from the
concentration camps set up during the occupation.

The Society has played a leading role in service innovation. Apart from remedial work, we also focus on the prevention of family problems. In the
1970s, we pioneered Family Life Education, set up Clinical Psychological Service and Home Help Service, and pilot School Social Work Service
and Foster Care Service. Since 1986, we have initiated a variety of evidence-based experimental services including the Mental Health Group,
“Drop-in” for isolated families, multiple support for Single Parents, Therapeutic Groups for Abusive Families, and Emergency Foster Care etc.
Besides, a number of professional practice publications have been produced and many research studies have been undertaken.

In the 1990s, Hong Kong experienced rapid changes in the social and economic environment, population and family structure. The Society developed
different services in response to the changing demands, including Family Mediation Service for divorced families, Service for New Arrivals, and
a Family Retreat Centre to support families under stress.

The year 2005 marked another milestone of the Society’s service development. We restructured our internal resources to set up Integrated Family
Service Centres (IFSCs) to provide accessible one-stop services to support families. We also introduced the Family Oasis - Family Health
Redevelopment Project, Family Careline, Family Volunteer Service, Alternatives to Violence Project, Peace Project, Wellness Programme, Employee
Assistance Programme, etc. to serve the needs of families. At present, the Society has six IFSCs over the territory and continues to develop a variety
of services to prevent and resolve family problems, including Kindergarten Social Work Service, Neighbourhood Support Child Care Project,
“He-Men, Hear Men” Project, Education and Support Project for Multi-generation Families, Service for Ethnic Minorities, Family in Crisis Pilot
Support Project, etc.

The Society has been addressing to the needs of divorced families and providing a spectrum of services to them and their families from educational,
preventive and remedial services, including Family Resource Centre, the Family Mediation Service and "A Beam of Hope-Pilot Project on
‘Child-focused’ Parenting Coordination and Co-parenting Services for Divorced Families”. In 2016, the Society was commissioned by Social
Welfare Department to launch the Pilot Project on Children Contact Service to support divorced couples and their children to initiate and maintain
communications.

The Society put strong emphasis on promoting the wellness development of youth and their families. Apart from School Social Work Service,
the Society also set up an Integrated Children and Youth Service Centre in 1999 with an emphasis on developing the potentials of young people
through art activities. We also launched the “Life-goal planning” service to facilitate their self-understanding, potential development and to plan for
their future and career development. In response to the psychological and mental health issues among youth, the Society has tailor-made different
preventive and educational activities to cultivate their positive outlook of life, enhance resilience, and to provide early intervention to those in
need. The Society has also piloted Net Education services to promote healthy use of internet and awareness of net addiction problems and cyber-
bullying issues, and provide intervention to those being affected. Besides, the Society has been dedicated to develop the competence among youth
in preventing and resolving conflicts. We introduced Peer Mediation in primary and secondary schools to foster a harmonious school environment.
Under the integrated education system, the Society has also developed different service packaged for students with Special Education Needs (SEN)
with the aim to enable them to integrate in school life and actualize their potentials.

In recent years, the Society has expanded our financial education service for youth and their parents. Apart from extending our cooperation with
different partners to organize and deliver programmes in this domain, we have set up a Financial Education Centre and launched the “S-QUBE-
Youth Financial Empowerment Project” to empower youth with financial literacy through a variety of experiential activities, edutainment and
public education programmes. This project has also brought in a proven intervention model “Financial Social Work™ from the United States and
will localize it for training of social workers to enhance the sector’s competence in prevention and handling of the issue of financial management.

The rapidly ageing population is a major concern in Hong Kong. The Society provides support services to the elders and their carers, and has
reformed our home based service model to a spectrum of comprehensive elderly and community support services. To cultivate elders with a sense
of belonging, security and worthiness, the Society offers a variety of services, including pain control and rehabilitation education. Also, we set up
health care centres on outlying islands and self-financed service “Viva” in the town to provide flexible day care and rehabilitation programmes for
the frail elders. The Society also provides the Dementia Assessment Support Project with the component of Dementia Community Education and
has launched the "Smiley Activation Project - Community / Home-based
Depression Treatment for the Elderly” and Advance Care Planning Project
to serve their needs. The Society will continue our efforts in collaboration
with the public and private partners to offer more intensive support and care
for family carers and the needy elders so that they can continue to enjoy and
to live their happy and healthy golden years in the community.

HKFWS has been serving Hong Kong for about 70 years. Based on our
“Family Perspective”, our staff has been dedicated to actualizing our
mission in serving families and the community with love and passion. We
will continue to enhance our service quality and innovate services to meet
the changing needs and promote the well-being of families and the Hong
Kong community.
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Director's Remarks

As a non-governmental social welfare organization with our strong belief and focus on family, Hong Kong Family Welfare Society
(HKFWS) has been dedicated to expand and enhance the spectrum of services to serve the ever changing needs of families and
individuals, and engage many partners and social resources to extend the impact. We are delighted to see the positive effect of all our
services, including the government subvented services and the self-initiated services to meet the service gaps, and that the Government
has committed to provide support or inject more resources to some of the initiatives for the well-being of families.

Building on our “family perspective”, our Integrated Family Service has also adopted a “child-focus” approach in the design and
implementation of the various preventive, education and remedial services. We have been committed to develop Kindergarten Social
Work Service since 2011 for early identification and intervention of children and families in need and, at the same time, to promote
effective parenting. It is encouraging that the Government will allocate Lotteries Fund to launch a three-year pilot scheme to provide
social work services for child care centres and kindergartens in a similar vein. We will definitely take part in it and contribute our
evidence-based experience to facilitate the development of this very meaningful service. In addition, the “Play Therapy” and “Child-
Parent Relationship Therapy” which have been proven as effective interventions in our “Rainbow with KIDS Project” and “Sweet
Home Sweet Child — Child Parent Relationship Enhancement Project” also provided good reference in the Kindergarten Social Work
Service and the work of our Integrated Family Service Centres.

In the past year, the Society continued a series of services to support families in facing crises. The “Family in Crisis Pilot Support
Project” provided financial assistance and social work intervention to help families during tragedies. Besides, we launched the third
phase of the project “Women Helping Women Against Violence” to serve women and children victims of domestic violence. While
the Government has promise to inject more manpower resource to our “Peace Campus”- Educational Programme on Stopping
Domestic Violence, we will serve more abusers and enable them to use non-violence and peaceful means in family communication
and conflict resolution.

The Society has been dedicated to develop and advocate for specialized service for divorced families with demonstrated impact. Our
initiative “Creating Two Happy Homes for Children — Pilot Services on Child-focused Co-parenting for Divorced Families and the
Community” got the “Effectiveness Award” in the 2017 Best Practice Awards in Social Welfare organized by the Hong Kong Council
of Social Service. Our “Parent-child Contact Centre” (PCC), which is a Pilot Project on Children Contact Service commissioned by
the Social Welfare Department (SWD), has been well recognized by the Government and relevant professionals. It is encouraging
that the Government has confirmed the directive to make reference from the PCC and establish five centres for separated or divorced
families to strengthen co-parenting support for divorced / separated parents and their children.

In response to the emotional issues and stress among young people, the Society’s Children and Youth Service focused on the
development of “Adolescent Mental Health Service” to provide different levels of support to youth and their families. In addition to
the prevention and intervention work rendered through our School Social Work Service and Integrated Children and Youth Service
Centre, we have partnered with 33 secondary schools to join the “Joyful@School Campaign” sponsored by the Quality Education
Fund to launch a series of preventive and education service to develop students’ positive attitudes and enhance their self-efficacy. The
other major services, i.e. “Life goal Planning Service”, “Peaceful Conflict Resolution Service” and “Service for Special Education
Need” also put concerted efforts to enable young people to handle their problems during this life stage and to actualize their potentials.

The Society’s Financial Education Centre (FEC), which was set up last year, has gained support from corporations and stakeholders to
launch a variety of experiential activities to equip young people with positive attitude and practical skills on financial management. We
introduced the “Virtual Money Management City” in Hong Kong and used AR/VR as means to facilitate interaction and experiential
learning. Furthermore, we launched the first Financial Social Work Certification Course in Hong Kong and trained 33 certified Financial
Social Workers to develop related services. We are honoured that, during the initial stage of service, the FEC received the "Corporate
Financial Education Leadership - Gold Award" in the IFPHK Financial Education Leadership Awards 2018. The recognition is a
great driving force for our continuous effort to promote financial literacy in Hong Kong.

Working towards the aim “Supporting Family to Care for the Elder”, the Society provided different levels of support to the elders
and their family through our Integrated Home Care Service (IHC), Enhanced Home and Community Care Service, Kowloon City
Senior Citizen Centre (KCSE) and our self-financed Viva. In response to the pressing demands, six of our IHCs and our Viva (Shun
Lee Centre) have taken part in two pilot projects, i.e. “Community Care Fund Pilot Scheme on Home Care and Support for Elderly
Persons with Mild Impairment” and “Community Care Fund Pilot Scheme on Support for Elderly Persons Discharged from Public
Hospitals after Treatment” respectively, and our Viva (Cho Yiu Centre) has increased service quota under the “Pilot Scheme on
Community Care Service Voucher for the Elderly”. Moreover, we have extended the “Elders and Caregivers Mental Health Service”,
including the “Similey Activation Project” and “Dementia Care Planning Service” to take care of the emotional well-being of frail
elders. We also launched the “Advance Care Planning Project” to assist elders and carers to formulate advance care plan. This year,
we celebrated the 20th Anniversary of our KCSE. We are pleased the Centre’s “Brain Health for Happy Aging Formula Project” was
awarded the Best One-year Project - “Opportunities for the Elderly Project” (Kowloon City & Yau Tsim Mong District).

In 2017-18, the Society provided intensive service for more than 21,000 individual and family cases and served more than 588,000
beneficiaries through our variety of services. Based on our service experience and wisdom, we have actively shared with the
Government, different stakeholders and the general public our views and suggestions on policies and family related issues. We also
launched a Family Well-being Survey and make use of the good publicity to promote message of family well-being, and to encourage

family members to put joint effort to work towards the betterment of their families.

HKFWS will be celebrating the 70" Anniversary in 2019. We have kicked started the “HKFWS
Envisioning 2024” to define the Society’s positioning in the coming five years, and to create the
desired social impact in the changing environment. In parallel, we have continued the Branding

Amarantha Yip (Ms.)

Executive Director

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society

Revitalization Exercise to rejuvenate the Society’s brand to express our sense of purpose. It is
expected that, building upon our good foundation, HKFWS will further excel and contribute to the
Hong Kong society with our passion and determination.
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Professional Support For Agency Development
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Our Society has set up different professional support teams
to facilitate the sustainable development of our services and
agency as a whole. To enhance service quality and effectiveness,
the Staff Development Unit is responsible for planning and
implementation of staff development programmes and related
policy issues. Our four Social Work Consultants, working as
a team, have been actively providing support to our service
units in various aspects, including risk management and service
development. In order to provide appropriate service to our
service users, the Service Audit Unit continuously reviews our
services to ensure their quality meeting professional standards.
Moreover, our Publicity and Liaison Unit liaises with the
media to promote our services and professional image and
organize activities for different stakeholders and the needy
groups in the community.

EBTEIE XERREBEL/ V. PAEEER

Dr. Wong Lai Cheung shared her views at the training “Clinical Supervision Group on Couple Works”

AERRBEFELXIERERBREOEERBBEND "RULMEER ? BAEREM S PHREUE

Ms. Amarantha Yip, Executive Director of the Society, delivered the welcoming remarks in “What can I do? Symposium
on Dementia” organized by Elders and Caregivers Mental Health Service

BEZERASE TRERBEXERTRIZEH2017,
Colleagues actively participated in the “Retreat for Professional Staff of Elderly Service 2017”
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Staff Development and Training
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Ms. Anita Fok, Marital & Family Therapist conducted case
demonstration at the workshop “Works on Trauma and Eye
Movement Desensitization and Reprocessing (EMDR)”

The Society is committed to enhancing staff’s competences, acumen
towards societal needs, passions for serving and professionalism
to meet the changing societal needs. Staff Development Unit
is responsible for formulating staff development plan, revising
policies and procedures, organizing staff development programmes,
recommending external training programmes for staff to facilitate
their professional development. The Society has been awarded as
“Manpower Developer” by the Employees Retraining Board, reflecting
its outstanding achievement in Staff Development and Training. The
Society well utilized the Social Welfare Department Fund to support
internal and external training for staff.

Last year, 69 internal training programmes were organized for different
positions of staff. Topics included Writing Effectively and Efficiently in
Casework Setting, various theories and skills of professional intervention,
etc. There was very encouraging feedback from participants, i.e. an
average rating 0f4.91 out of a 6-point scale, reflecting the achievement
of training objectives and the high quality of the training programmes.

Staff Orientation programmes were organized on a regular basis, aiming
at enhancing new colleagues’ understanding of the Society’s history,
mission, visions, systems and services, and fostering their sense of
belonging to the Society. In addition, three different service-specific
induction courses were organized for newly recruited social workers to
cultivate them “family perspective” and equip them with knowledge
and skills in service delivery. Training was also organized for new
appraisers to enhance their understanding of our appraisal system
and their roles in performance management.

The Society organized a series of training to meet the emergent need
of new service development, e.g. Peer Learning and Practice Group on
Co-parenting (Phase 3), Dementia Care Planning, Advance Care Planning.
To strengthen staffs’ competence for service development in child-centered
family work, clinical supervision group on child centered play therapy
and Parent-child Relationship Play Therapy were conducted. All youth
workers were facilitated to understand the development of service foci
of youth service. A study tour in Taiwan on service for children with
special education needs was completed and colleagues found it very
fruitful for future planning of the service.

The Society subsidized over 317 staff members to attend external
training programmes in 276 different topics, including management
training, IT knowledge, occupational safety and various service
approaches. A total of 708 days of study leave were granted for staff
to attend these external training programmes.

To support professional training and development in the social
welfare sector, a total of 15 placements were offered for social
work students in our different service units, and we had regular
sharing sessions with different NGOs on staff development for
experiences exchange and advancement.

REBBIRE "RBMITHA
B NMER N EEER

Prof. Leung Yuk Ki,
Timothy shared his views
at the training “Cognitive
Behavioral Intervention
Mental Health Groups”
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Social Work Consultant

Our consultant team is composed of four dedicated social workers.
Their work focuses were:

Service Enhancement

The Social Work Consultant (SWC) team served as key members
in the task group to review and analyze all the complaint records
and reports of critical incidents in our Society for the year of 2017.
The report was submitted to the Executive Committee. Major
observations, gaps identified and enhancement measures formulated
were shared with management staff. Moreover, direct support was
provided in the management of various complaint cases. Besides,
Centre-based Service Audits were conducted, which aimed to
enhance the service quality of casework intervention and to buffer
against possible risks on services.

Agency Training and Staff Development

In order to enhance the competence of professional staff and promote
learning culture, the SWC team has formulated a comprehensive staff
training plan, including various theories and skills of professional
intervention. Staff retreats for elderly service had been conducted
for staff of different level to prepare them for future changes.
Besides, centre-based training sessions were tailored to meet the
specific training needs of various centres. Casework supervision
groups had also enhanced social workers’ competence in handling
complicated cases. Moreover, knowledge management has been
adopted to ensure an effective exchange of service resources among
service units.

Service Development

The SWC team has continued to serve as a think tank in the Society’s
service development and offer professional support to staff. The
team assisted in the service planning, funding application, service
implementation and supervising project staff. For example, the
“Advance Care Planning Project”, “Dementia Assessment and Support
Project”, “Sweet Home Sweet Child - Child Parent Relationship
Enhancement Project”, “Education and Support Project for Multi-
generation Families”, “Joyful@School Project”. Social Work
Consultants also collaborated with academics to conduct studies
for different newly established services and released the results
in international and local conferences. The “Smiley Activation
Project” was presented in the 4th International Conference on
Practice Research and Dementia Assessment and Dementia Care
Planning Services were presented in the 12th HKEC Symposium
on Community Engagement. Moreover, media interviews were also
conducted for service promotion.

Advocacy

The team formulated Society’s feedback and made submissions to
the government on family related issues, including “the Continuing
Powers of Attorney Bill” and “the Establishment of the Commission
on Children”, aiming at advocating better support for families and
needy individuals in Hong Kong.
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Risk Management and Service Audit
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Risk Management

Since the establishment of Risk Management System and Risk
Management Policy in 2013, the practice of Risk Management
has been effectively embedded in Society’s daily operation to
help understand, oversee and manage risks arising from its
services as well as constantly changing environment.

Under the Risk Management System, risks are rigorously
identified and assessed by all units of the Society in their areas
of work, and corresponding mitigation measures are developed
based on the likelihood and severity of the identified risks
annually. Last year, all units of the Society updated the Risk
Register in the beginning of the risk management cycle to
ensure that continuous monitoring and the planned mitigation
actions would be implemented. In the year-end review, the
various measures under the Risk Management System were
reviewed, including analyzing the complaint cases and critical
incidents over the year with a view to develop improvement
measures. The major findings were reported to Executive
Committee and shared with staff.

We believe that an effective Risk Management System can help
reduce operation risks, enhance service quality and provide
assurance for corporate governance and sustainable development.

Service Audit

To safeguard the service quality throughout the service delivery
process, the Internal Audit Team (IAT) conducted on-site assessments
on our service units, including interviewing service users and
staff, to ensure our service delivery meeting agency’s policies and
procedures. Last year, IAT provided Service Quality Standards
training workshop for staff of School Social Work Service to
strengthen their understanding on the concept and facilitate their
implementation of relevant measures in their own service settings.

Last year, IAT also conducted Service Quality Standards Orientation
for new senior manager of Kwai Chung (South) Integrated Family
Service Centre to enhance her understanding on Essential Service
Requirements and Service Quality Standards to ensure the relevant
requirements would be implemented in her service setting.

On-site Assessment

In 2017-2018, the IAT conducted service audits on our Enhanced
Home and Community Care Service Centres in East Kowloon (Shun
Lee) Centre, New Territories (Tai Wo Hau) Centre, Lantau (Mui
Wo) Centre and West Kowloon (Lai Huen) Centre; Integrated Home
Care Service Teams in New Territories (Kwai Fong) Centre, East
Kowloon (Shun On) Centre, New Territories (Cheung Shan) Centre,
Lantau (Tai O) Centre and Hong Kong Eastern (Oi Tung) Centre.

To ensure that our cases are properly handled, all service units
providing casework service have to comply with their own Case
Monitoring System (CMS). Through established assessment
procedures and regular cases reviews, good quality of service and
proper case follow-up and monitoring are assured. In 2017-2018,
IAT conducted assessment on Lantau (Tai O) Centre and Hong Kong
Eastern (Oi Tung) Centre to ensure that CMS had been complied.
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Best Practice Manual

According to the recommendation of the Government appointed
Lump Sum Grant Independent Review Committee in 2008, the
welfare sector should develop a Best Practice Manual (BPM) for
NGOs on various management issues, including human resource
management, financial management, as well as corporate governance
and accountability. To this end, the Social Welfare Department
(SWD) conducted a consultancy study and engaged the welfare
sector and relevant stakeholders on the production of the BPM.

The BPM has been effective from 1st July, 2014 and comprises
guidelines at two levels: Level One guidelines are those that NGOs are
expected to follow unless there are strong justifications for not to do
so; Level Two guidelines are those that NGOs are encouraged to adopt.

Our Society has reviewed and formulated relevant policies and
procedures according to the Level One guidelines, including: to
formulate policies and procedures on managing Lump Sum Grant
reserve and provident fund reserve, and to revise the Society’s
policies and procedures on complaint handling. In the past year,
the implementation of Level One guidelines in the welfare sector
was completed. For the Society, we have also regularized the
implementation of these policies and procedures, including:

* The Executive Committee and management team are responsible
for reviewing and planning for the maximized use of the two
above-mentioned reserves on annual basis, and disseminating
information about the reserves and brief plan on how to use
the reserves through appropriate channels (including Annual
Report and Annual General Meeting); and

Spent the full amount of the additional allocation for salary
adjustment, and inform staff members about the arrangement
according the rules and regulations of SWD and the BPM for
salary adjustment.

Our Society will continue to implement these policies and procedures
and review the operation and make enhancement as necessary.

Besides, the Society has made reference to the Level Two
guidelines and consider adopting best practice according to the
situation of the Society.
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Maintain close co-operation with media and organizations

In 2017 - 2018, our clinical psychologists and professional social
workers were invited by different media including television,
radio programmes, newspapers, magazines and online media to
share their professional views and practice wisdom on topics
such as couples relationship, divorced families, co-parenting,
family relationship, youth development and education,
elders and caregivers mental health, financial education and
wellness programmes, etc. Our professional social workers
also contributed articles to columns on Wen Wei Po, Ming
Pao, Recruit and Jiu Jik, etc., participated in press conferences
and activities organized by other organizations to share tips on
handling individual and family emotional problems, stresses
management, youths’ life goal planning, etc. to reinforce the
Society’s professional image.

Family Month
We continued to organize “Family Month” in May as the
Society’s annual signature event to enhance public awareness
and concern towards family well-being. The Society has
collaborated with Department of Applied Social Sciences at
Hong Kong Polytechnic University to conduct the territory’s
first “Hong Kong Family Well-being Survey”. The Survey
has interviewed 1,033 family members aged over 15 through
phone to assess their family well-being in the Family Quality
of Life (FQOL) Scale in the domains of “family interaction”,
“parenting”, “emotional well-being”, “physical and material
well-being” and “overall well-being”. The Survey also scrutinized
respondents’ views on conflict resolution, financial planning
and examined their relationships with their family well-being.
Recommendations on enhancing family well-being have also
been made for the public’s reference. The Society has organized
a press conference on 13 May to release the survey findings.
It has received overwhelming responses from the media. In
addition to the survey, the Society has organized open houses
of “Parent-child Contact Centre” and “Financial Education
Centre” in the “Family Month” to introduce two new signature
services and their facilities to the general public.

LEINT3

Flag Day

The Society has organized the Flag Day on 12 August 2017.
It has recruited more than 3,000 volunteers including parents
and children, students, elders and employees from different
corporations. To encourage more people to support the Flag
Day, the Society has invited local famous illustrator, Ahtsui to
design the flags and promotional materials. Besides, the Society
has utilized social media platforms to promote Flag Day. The
Society has collected more than HK$1.4 million and the proceeds
have been contributed to the non-subvented services including
“Family Retreat Centre”, “Family Care Support Service” and
“Innovative Services - Love for Family”.
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Our Society has organized press conferences, issued press releases and arranged media interviews for clinical psychologists,
social work consultants and professional social workers to promote our services

=1 ]
ﬁﬁ[imﬁiﬂﬁz{n THES
ﬁgmw, Yong Family Welbeing Survey Report 2011

. maNY
& 1{{'*\, P

XEE "KiBA L AT EAEE T EEREZBERAET ) HER
Findings of the territory’s first “Hong Kong Family Well-being Survey” were released in Family Month

2017] *‘ S
8‘ RieeZER/ED
b HKFWS Flag Day

'-pj “ g
“hé'&‘[ﬁ'&iﬁ e

ity it Socssty

2527 31N
o €5 wwwhktwsorghic 27711891

————

FihE BB EENRR G (Ahtsu) A B Z BB HAREERHBEER

Local famous illustrator, Ahtsui designed the flags and promotional materials for the Society’s Flag Day
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A number of severe child abuse cases brought to light over the past year, which has heightened public concern towards
stresses faced by families and the degradation of family function in child care and protection. There has been an urgent need
for early identification on needy children and their families for giving them immediate intervention and support. Besides, the
number of family violence and divorced families has been kept constantly increasing, difficulty in handling the children with
special learning needs, together with financial and housing problems, which have aggravated perennial family problems.
Children are the family’s continuity and also the future pillars of the Society. Sufficient support to both children and parent
will strengthen the family functioning.

Besides core services, our Service Development Team also put its focus on the development of “child-focused” family
service initiatives to meet the social needs, fill the service gaps, enhance the family functioning to enable the children
growing healthily and strengthening parents in parenting skills. We have advocated social work stationing service at
kindergartens. With the support from the Keswick Foundation, we launched the “CareNet for the Children@Kindergarten
Social Work Service” Project last year, in which evidence-based approach - “Social Learning Model” has been adopted and
a set of effective screening tools for identifying needy children and families were developed. The outcome of the project was
prominent and we were glad to receive recognition from our work partners and service users.

We built up an expertise in developing parenting training courses based on the theoretical approach of “Child Parent
Relationship Therapy” (CPRT) to ease parents’ stress in parenting. In the previous year, we started the “Sweet Home Sweet
Child - Child Parent Relationship Enhancement Project” funded by the Family Council and the Home Affairs Bureau. It was
run in school-based and community-based mode to raise the public’s awareness of the basic and important family value on
rebuilding the intimacy between parents and children, which would also enhance children’s self-esteem and address their
emotional needs. We have conducted the territory’s first survey on the effectiveness of CPRT parenting training and the
result was very encouraging. Most participants reflected that parent-child relationship and problem of parenting stress have
been significantly improved after the training. The project team’s effort in this project was highly commendable.

Simultaneously, our Team collaborated with different corporates to tailor-make special service to children in family crisis,
as well as to assist them to overcome the hardship and go forward to healthy living. The “SHKP Rainbow with KIDS
supporting Children Encountered Family Crisis” provided intensive play counselling based on the theoretical framework of
Child-Centred Play Therapy and various children groups such as art work group and family programme were also provided.
The feedback was very positive and children were found to have a significant improvement in their emotional and behavioral
aspects. The “Family in Crisis Pilot Support Project” sponsored by Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation in this year offered
a new mode of crisis intervention to families, which included “financial assistance” cum continuous “social worker’s
intervention” to help the families overcome crisis. Through the Project, children have established their social support
network and made their life on the right track.

To combat family violence, we have provided “Peace Campus” - Educational Programme on Stopping Domestic Violence
subsidized by Social Welfare Department, to assist the batterers in need to learn emotional control and to use peaceful ways
to handle the conflicts with their partners. The outcome of the programme was satisfactory. The third phase of “Women
helping Women Against Violence” has been going on to reach out to women and children victims to be free from violence,
to rebuild their lives, to improve their family relationship, and to promote “zero tolerance” for domestic violence.

Facing the increasing number of divorced families, the Society also developed related services such as “Family Mediation
Service”, “Child-Focused” Separation & Divorce Crisis Prevention & Management Project, A Beam of Hope - Pilot Project
on “Child-focused” Parenting Coordination and Co-parenting Services for Divorced Families, “He-Men, Hear Men” Project
etc. to support those faced with divorced/separated to solve the problems.

In this year, a total of 7,830 cases were handled by our six IFSCs. Of all the closed cases, the overall satisfaction rate from
service users was above 98%. Besides, over 97% of the service users indicated an uplift in their problem solving capacity
and 98% in their support network extended, while over 94 % revealed perceived improvements in their main problems.
These encouraging results reflected the team’s effort.

We are committed to focus on “child-focused, family perspective and community-based” and continue to develop initiatives
in addressing the family’s needs and strengthening the family functioning in order to promote family well-being and cultivate
a caring community.
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Currently we have 6 Integrated Family Service Centres located
at North Point, Yau Tong, Kwun Tong, Sham Shui Po, Tseung
Kwan O and Kwai Chung serving the families in need in Hong
Kong. We provide comprehensive and extensive professional
services to families, to help them handle various problems,
develop the potential of individuals and families, enhance family
resilience and strengthen family mutual help in the community
to build up a caring society.

Targeted Users

Individuals and families, with priority for the deprived groups,
including single parents, ethnic minorities, new arrivals and
low income families.

Service Delivery

* Family Counselling Unit (FCU)
Helped individuals and families in need through intensive
counselling service, family crisis management and therapeutic
group work service, etc.

* Family Support Unit (FSU)
Provided support to families and encouraged mutual
help among them, including brief counselling, family aide,
mutual help groups for emotional support and single parent
groups, etc.

* Family Resource Unit (FRU)
Organized various activities to promote family harmony
and build up social capital, e.g. volunteer service, interest
groups, recreational and developmental programmes, family
library, etc. These activities also served to identify needy
families in an early stage and render timely assistance to
prevent deterioration of problems.
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Participants enjoyed hiking with their beloved family members
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Service Highlight

+ Six IFSCs altogether served a total of 7,830 cases. Among
new cases handled this year, emotional problems ranked top
(15.2%), old age ranked second (14.3%), whilst parent-child
relationship (11%) ranked third.

* Hong Kong is a fast-pacing society in which individuals may
face pressure from multiple sources, thus mental wellness is
one of our concerns. Psychodrama groups were conducted
to help participants understand and release pressure during
their personal growth. Day camp, “Tendering body, mind,
spirit personal care” was conducted to provide participants
with space to realize of their own needs. We also cared about
family mental health. Four IFSCs joined hands to work with
the School of Public Health of the University of Hong Kong
to develop “Joyful Parenting Project” in which the model
of SME (i.e. sharing, mind and enjoyment), was employed
to encourage families to cultivate positive and interesting
ways for communication among family members.

* Our Society continued to address the needs of children from
deprived families. “SHKP Rainbow with KIDS” supported
children facing adverse family situations, e.g. divorce
of parents. Through diversified and multi-disciplinary
collaborations, the Project helped children face family changes
and relieve their pressure so as to re-build confidence to
face future life. “ ‘Kids’ the Future” enabled children from
deprived families to obtain additional financial assistance
and learning opportunities. “Family in Crisis Pilot Support
Project” provided financial assistance and emotional support
to families with children whose breadwinners died or lost
working ability due to injury or severe illness.

* Every centre has developed a variety of services to
accommodate the needs of children with special educational
needs. Services including sensory training, speech therapy
training groups, social skill training groups for children
suffering from Autistic Spectrum Disorder and mindfulness
training groups for children suffering from Attention Deficit
and Hyperactivity Disorder were implemented. In addition,
we observed parents’ participation was very important. Not
only can they learn the skills to train their children, but
also enabled them to build closer parent-child relationships.
Hence, enhancing positive family energy. Therefore, support
services for parents were also rendered.

* We value the importance of peaceful and non-violent ways
for conflicts. “Women Helping Women Project” aimed at
promoting the message of “zero violence” to women and
children who had been victims of abuse, “Educational
Programmes for Stopping Domestic Violence” provided
educational workshops for intimate partners who had
frequent conflicts or even violence to educate them methods
of emotional management and peaceful conflict resolution.
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* Male is a distinctive group that we care for. The “Brightening

My Life’s Path” Men’s Club provided a variety of interest
classes, supportive activities and mutual help groups for
middle-aged men aged 40-65. Apart from self-enhancement,
the Project also aimed at assisting them to establish social
networks and cultivating sense of belongingness and
serving the community by doing voluntary work together.
“He-Men, Hear Men Project” designed a webpage providing
information to promote the wellbeing of men.

Each centre worked with community partners to respond
to community needs. Shun Lee Centre closely liaised with
various government departments, district welfare units and
local organizations to arrange outreach activities, family
programmes and co-organized carnivals for the residents of
On Tai Estate, the new public housing estate in East Kowloon;
Kwai Fong Centre jointly organized “After School Care and
Support Programme” with nearby schools for the purpose of early
identification of family needs; Tseung Kwan O Centre continued
to set up mobile counters with the theme of “cherishing life”
for suicidal prevention; North Point Centre co-operated with
Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital to organize talks
and programmes for pregnant women and their families; West
Kowloon Centre conducted voluntary services with corporate
volunteers for specific target groups in the community so as to
promote collaboration between social service and corporates,
Yau Tong Centre co-organized three carnivals with the three
Estate Management Advisory Committees respectively to
promote harmonious family.
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Organized a carnival at On Tai Estate, the newly-established public housing, in which residents showed their overwhelming response
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Residents’ awareness towards their physical and mental health have been tightened up after joining
the seminar
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Parents and children were engrossed in a board game
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Children received sensory integration training so as to strengthen their attention and execution skills
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Clinical Psychological Service
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The overall objective of the service is to provide preventive,
educational and remedial services to individuals and families in
order to help them progress towards a psychologically healthier
and more fulfilling life. With systematic and scientific application
of professional knowledge and skills, the service provides
psychological assessment and treatment to individuals or families.
It also conducts community education and offers consultation
to the Society’s social workers in case management.

Targeted Users

Individuals and families, including children, adolescents, adults
and the elderly, referred by social workers of the Society.

Service Delivery

Psychological assessment, diagnosis, treatment, crisis management,
training and seminars.

Service Highlight

* Provide professional psychological assessment and treatment
services to the community.

» Collaborate with Integrated Family Service and School
Social Work Service to enhance professionalism of service
development. Talks and workshops were delivered to enhance
mental health awareness in the community as well as providing
trainings for professionals (such as teachers) to handle mental
health problems of children and adolescents.

* Provide internal training for social workers to enhance
professional knowledge on psychological intervention for
population with psychiatric illness.
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Family Aide Service

Family Aide Service continues to be one of the essential
supportive services in our IFSCs. The service helps casework
intervention to enhance the effectiveness of counselling
services. Our tailor-made training programmes can help needy
individuals or caring agents to acquire the knowledge, skills
and experience in self care, home management and providing
care for young children.

Targeted Users

* Parents / caring agents lacking knowledge and skills in child
care.

* Clients who are not capable of taking care of themselves and
other family members due to their physical or mental problems.

» Families in and after crisis.

» Anyone in need of the services as assessed by social workers.

Service Delivery

+ Skills training is rendered on an individual basis and small group
training is also offered if appropriate.

+ Cooperation with social workers to provide small group activities
and programmes on family relationship.

Service Highlight

* 441 cases have handled in this year. Besides individual training,
25 group trainings and 51 programmes have conducted for
over 1,348 participants.

* Besides individual trainings to service users to equip them with
home management and / or child care skills, various groups
and programmes were conducted with IFSC social workers.
The purpose was to prevent family tragedy, promote mental
health of individual and harmonious family relationship.
Family Aide would accompany service users and their
family members to join family activities for enhancement of
parent-child relationship.

* During family crisis, children might need to stay in emergency
residential placement. Family Aides would escort the children
to attend school in order to minimize negative influence on
the children.
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Family Resource Centre - Drop-in Family Services and Single Parent Family Services
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The centre services are provided to raise resilience of individuals,
families and to strengthen family relationship and functions
to enhance parenting competence. Special efforts are put to
assist divorced families in adjusting family transition through
facilitating divorced parents to develop “child-focused” co-
parenting for the betterment and welfare of the children and,
to facilitate children from divorced families to develop positive
attitude, rebuild their confidence and security.

Targeted Users

Divorced and single-parent families in the territory and families
living in Tuen Mun.

Service Delivery

To provide individual and families living in the local community
with integrated services. For divorced and single parents with
their children, specialized services including drop-in service,
resources corner, enquiry service, volunteer service, child
care support services, varieties of supportive and therapeutic
groups and educational programmes, family mediation service,
co-parenting education and support services, single parent family
hotline, quarterly newsletter “Tsin”, mutual aid groups, etc.

Service Highlight

* To collaborate with district partners, provide territory-wide
one-stop educational and supporting service to divorced
families with aims to facilitate parents and children to
positively cope with the challenges arising from changing
family environment due to parental divorce / separation.

To launch support services to divorced fathers. Specially
tailor-made therapeutic and regular mutual support groups
to non-residing fathers, with aims to raise their awareness
on “child-focused” value and “co-parenting” skills so as to
enhance their involvement in child caring.

To provide diversity support services for children from
divorced families, including individual coaching, play service,
educational and, therapeutic groups, buddies programmes etc.,
with aims to enhance children’s self-esteem and post-divorce
resilience when facing family changes.

To continue implementing “A Beam of Hope - Pilot Project
on ‘Child-focused’ Parenting Coordination and Co-parenting
Services for Divorced Families” Phase II supported by
the Community Chest. Through consolidating the past
practice experience to motivate divorced parents to develop
“co-parenting partnership” in taking care of their children.

“Creating Two Happy Homes for Children — Pilot Services
on Child-focused Co-parenting for Divorced Families and the
Community” participated in the 2017 Best Practice Awards
in Social Welfare organized by the Hong Kong Council
of Social Service (HKCSS). The service was granted the
“Effectiveness Award” and recognized by the judging panel
as the pioneer of the sector by introducing CPI Parenting
Coordination Model in the United States into local context.

c IETZHWME - Wi  ELRERLSEHEEIAR 0 HE ¢ Accepted interviews from newspapers, magazines, radio

and television stations to arouse public attention towards
needs of divorced families and enhance their understandings
towards “Child-focused co-parenting”.
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Support Group for children from divorced families

RESEHED

Family outing activities
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“Effectiveness Award” of “2017 Best Practice Awards in Social Welfare”
from the HKCSS
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Zonta White House - Family Retreat Centre
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To provide a peaceful resting place for families and individuals
with tailor-made programmes to facilitate self-reflection, manage
stress and emotions, learn new coping skills, and to enhance
family and interpersonal relationship.

Targeted Users

Families and individuals, registered non-profit making social
welfare organizations, schools.

Service Delivery

* Day or overnight groups or programmes on topics such as
personal growth, parent-child relationship, stress management,
marital enrichment and conflict resolution.

* Venue booking to registered non-profit making organizations
on weekdays and collaboration with district partners to run
tailor-made programmes are also promoted.

Service Highlight

* To provide a peaceful resting place for families and individuals
for reflection, reconnection and renewal. Through series of
tailor-made programmes, family and individual’s strength and
functioning are enhanced.

To focus its peaceful and unique environment, a series of activities
promoting “LOHAS” elements for healthy family living such
as Green Life Living”, “Gardening for emotional management”
and peaceful parent-child activities were organized to strengthen
the family functioning. Programmes for Mindfulness were
developed to enhance participants’ self-awareness on nurturing
the self and improving stress management with positive energy.

* Kept on collaboration with district partners to render staff
retreat training programmes and parent-child activities
for promoting healthy mental health.

* Collaborated with the Design Department of The Hong
Kong Polytechnic University by providing internship
opportunities for students.

MFBREMELEE BEEE BEAR

“Dr. Green Day Camp”: planting and environmental protection

BHID
Planting herbs & planting heart

BIEESERRHBMEAE ZXKRER
Family day camp in Zonta White House
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Careline volunteers celebrated the 10th Anniversary of Careline
Service

The project aims at providing emotional support and peer
counselling to needy people through phone contacts handled
by trained volunteers.

Targeted Users

People who are in need of support or have encountered problems
in their daily lives.

Service Delivery

Trained volunteers answer telephone enquiry and give support
in the form of peer counselling and making referrals for relevant
services as necessary.

Service Highlight

This year, the Family Careline Service continued serving
in telephone counselling service. More than 1,700 calls
were received on emotional problems which accounted
for 45% of the total number of calls received, followed
by family relationship problems, which occupied 17%.
51 persons were referred for counselling or other services
during the year.

Besides, a total of 33 individuals and elders alone
or elder couples were served with regular telephone
concern calls by volunteers sending their love and
concern to the needy.

Other than hotline telephone service, volunteers also
extended their service scope to outreaching community
service, which included visit to a private elderly home
and road show cum Fei Chun writing was arranged during
Lunar New Year to promote caring in the community.

During the year, the volunteer team had organized the 10th
Anniversary Programme of Careline Service and revisited
its milestones to facilitate mutual support and inspiration
among volunteers. After the new volunteer training
course, 16 new volunteers had joined the hotline service,
putting the total number of volunteers to 40. Some of the
experienced volunteers also participated in the Woman
Volunteer Training Programme from Macau and shared
their mission and servicing experience in Careline.

ko
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Participation in a game booth in 2018 Volunteer Fun Day
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The community education programme was the thematic programme of this

year. Through the sharing of registered music therapist, participants learnt
how to reduce their stress by music

"URBER, DIERERE

Family Mental Health Service

The project was delivered in six IFSCs of the Society, aiming
at helping people with emotional problems to acquire alternative
perspectives towards their problems and strengthening their
problem solving capabilities so that they are able to cope with
the stresses in their daily lives or at work.

Apart from conducting Cognitive Behavioural Group, the project
will provide various kinds of groups and programmes to achieve
therapeutic objectives and early assistance to people under stress.

Targeted Users

People suffering from stress or emotional problems.

Service Delivery

» Family Mental Health Service include 2 elements, namely
12-session Cognitive-Behavioural Therapeutic Groups (CBT
Groups) and Mental Health Enhancement programmes.

* In order to promote the holistic care and stress management,
liaisons with different parties and organizations will be made so
as to provide different kinds of knowledge and skills for users.

Service Highlight

* “Cognitive Behavioural Therapy (CBT) groups” were
implemented in our six IFSCs continuously. The group
aimed at enhancing participants’ stress management, positive
thinking, skills in interpersonal relationship and problem
solving skills. The outcomes and feedback were very positive.
On the other hand, new and diversified approaches were
applied in Mental Health Enhancement Programme (MHEP)
to facilitate participants’ mental wellness. Physical pain was
common nowadays. MHEP organized related programme
to cater users’ need in this year, such as yoga, eight-section
brocade, health exercises and positive breathing. Members
found them useful for reliving their pains and stresses.

* This year, the Community Education Programme was held in
Jan 2018 with over 100 attendances. Participants showed very
positive feedback. Music therapy was the theme of this year.
Through sharing of registered music therapist, participants learnt
how to reduce their stresses by music. Different experiential
workshops were organized after the talk, such as mindfulness
and Africa drum for enhancing participants’ mental wellness.
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Tea tasting programme provided space for participants to experience relax-
ing time
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Peace Movement
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Alternatives to Violence Project
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In response to the rising statistics of intimate partner violence,
Peace Project - Batterer Intervention Programme was started in
2006. It aimed at ending violence in intimate partner relationships
in the community through voluntary participation, by means of
treatment group, mutual-aid group, and educational activities.

Moreover, our Society was tasked to provide Approved
Programme under Domestic and Cohabitation Relationships
Violence Ordinance, it is a psycho-educational programme
designed for abusers who are ordered by the court to attend
under the Ordinance. The Approved Programme is now
provided by SWD.

In considering those in need of intervention and ready to join
a brief programme, HKFWS dedicated to provide Educational
Programme on Stopping Domestic Violence (EPSDV), it is
a short educational programme with the emphasis of timely,
flexible and skill-based intervention to help batterers or
potential batterers in stopping use of violence, coping with
the crisis arising from their violent behaviours; and improving
their relationship with their spouses / cohabitants.

Apart from the above, the Society brought Alternatives to
Violence Project (AVP) from overseas into Hong Kong since
2002. Fundamental belief of AVP is that everyone has an
internal power for peace and betterment, and this power helps to
transform violence into peace in conflict management. Intensive
learning experience through 3 levels of workshops, include
Basic, Advanced and Training for the Trainers, together with
the Formation of AVP Alumni in 2003 to promote peace work
in the community formed the core of the project. Different
versions of AVP has been developed, such as youth version,
parent version, and community based version, to tailor for
promoting peace in different target groups.

Targeted Users

People who are interested.

Service Highlight

* Conducted quarterly meetings for AVP alumni to consolidate
learning of peace.

* Continue to run workshops and programmes for youths and
other public in Sai Kung and Tseung Kwan O to train peace
ambassadors promoting peace in the districts.

TFFERE ) BRE - FLERENBREEE

“PEACE CAMPUS” - Educational Programme on Stopping Domestic Violence
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A graduate under the guidance of social worker in the “Peace Campus”
Mutual-aid session shared his experience in the programme

Targeted Users

* 18 years old or above.

* Having frequent conflicts (even violence) with spouse /
cohabitant.

Service Delivery

* Emotional management skill, Understanding of impact of
conflicts (including violence) on family, Use of peaceful means
to resolve conflictual communication between partners.

* Brief talks, sharing, activities, role play.

* 4 sessions (approximately once per week, 1.5 hours per session).

Service Highlight

¢ Educational workshops were conducted to enhance
participants’ knowledge on “non-violent”and“peaceful”’couples
communication, participants’ satisfaction rate towards the
workshops reached 100%.

* 4 Mutual-aid sessions were completed to facilitate graduates’
mutual support and self-learning.

* Promoting the “Peace Campus” programme to district
organizations and the public through different channels,
including sharing sessions in district meetings and mobile
counters, etc.

TRENE, EXRABZERS
Gathering of “AVP” Alumni
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Women Helping Women Against Violence
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HKFWS is keen on fostering harmonious family relationship,
as well as promoting zero tolerance for domestic violence.
Women Helping Women shared the same mission, she has been
supporting Women Helping Women Against Violence Project
since 2012, and carrying through 2016 with “Women Helping
Women - Step out from Violence” .

Targeted Users

* Woman victims and children experiencing domestic violence.

* General public.

Service Delivery

* Primary Intervention: To raise public awareness via
district-based outreaching programme and consultation
hotline.

* Secondary Intervention: Case work and group work service
for victims, particularly for women and children, experiencing
family violence; to work on the areas of self-protection,
emotional well-being, and life-rebuilding.

Service Highlight

« Community education on anti-violence. Assist and
support abused women and their children to cope with
their hardships through therapy and skills enhancement
programmes.

Continue to provide voluntary service on supporting
abused women and their children and implementing
educational programmes in the community.

Invite users to be mentors helping the new users in Kwun
Tong, Kwai Chung and Tsing Yi.

Conducting a research with University of Hong Kong and
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University on help-seeking
behaviors of women who experienced high marital conflict
and/or violence. Research results would be announced
at the end of 2018.

1EHEENGA
Set up game booths in a district carnival to enhance public awareness
on emotional control
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Children who witnessed parents’ violence shared their pent-up feelings
through emotion card and story re-telling
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“He-Men, Hear Men” Project

Affected by cultural and gender influence, men tend to hide up
themselves or adopt a voidance approach when facing difficulties.
This 2-year project is supported by Community Chest. It aims
to assist separated / divorced men (SDM) in adjusting to new
life and rebuilding connection with Self, Family, Peers and
Community through a series of life rebuilding classes, groups
and educational programmes.

Targeted Users

Divorced / Separated men.

Service Delivery

To build up competence of SDM through learning new skills
and organizing community programmes. To establish a social
support network by setting up of mentoring system and mutual
help group for SDM. To assist SDM to work through their
feelings through therapeutic group.

Service Highlight
» Eight Life Rebuilding Classes had been completed.

» Two therapeutic groups, 5 mutual aid groups, 11 educational
seminars and 17 community programmes for SDM were
organized. All of the participants showed improvement in
adjustment towards marital separation and overall mental
health.

» one mentorship training workshop with seven mentors
was trained. Over 100 concern calls and visits were
conducted.

+ one family outing was held to enhance family relationship
of men.

* Received funding from a charitable foundation in Hong
Kong for two more years starting from October 2017.

Tt EHE

Community education
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Family barbecue
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Family in Crisis Pilot Support Project
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Energetic volunteers departed happily for visits after training

Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation sponsored a 2-year project
namely “Family in Crisis Pilot Support Project” starting from
January 2017 in Kowloon District (including Tseung Kwan O
and Sai Kung) providing immediate financial and emotional
support to the families that are suffering from crisis so as to
help the family restore its normal functioning.

Targeted Users

* Hong Kong citizens living in Kowloon District (including
Tseung Kwan O and Sai Kung) .

* Loss of breadwinners or breadwinners unable to work due
to accidents or family crisis, for example traffic accidents,
industrial accidents, natural disasters or fire.

* Families with dependent children.

e Grass-root families with financial difficulties; and service
need is not covered by the Government.

Service Delivery
* Provide financial assistance, casework service.

* Organize family outing and volunteer visit.

Service Highlight

* Social worker took the initiative to identify and contact
the family-in-needs, or received referrals.

* Provided Emergency Financial Assistance.

* Rendered inter-disciplinary integrated service, social
worker assessed the welfare needs of the family and
provided services including emotional support or grief
counselling.

* Conducted family activities to enable families to enjoy
happy time together.

* Organized volunteer visits to send warm regards to the
families.

ETRZGRE—EREHA —EDZE8E
Volunteers making desserts with families so as to share sweetness and
joy together
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“I Can Do It” Preschoolers Concentration Training Group, to help
pre-schoolers enhance concentration and focusing skill to improve
their learning ability

NE R TETE

In response to family needs and to fill the service gap, our Society
launched “Nurturing Seeds” School Social Work Services in a
self-financing mode to provide stationing kindergarten social
work service to kindergartens and nurseries which aim at
offering preventive service and timely intervention to needy
families, as well as strengthening family functions.

Targeted Users

Students, Students’ family members and teachers in Kindergarten
/ Nursery.

Service Highlight

* 13 kindergartens and nurseries joined our service. 483 enquiries
and 166 cases were handled in this year. 75 programmes and 24
groups were conducted to strengthen users’ social and emotional
development.

+ Stationing social workers provided counselling to identify at-risk
preschoolers and their families so as to offer timely casework
service and strengthen teachers’ ability to meet the needs of
families and kindergartens.

+ To equip teachers with necessary skills in handling suspected
child abuse cases, our Agency conducted “Child Protection
Workshop” to enhance teachers and principals’ sensitivity on
detecting the children at risk. We have invited paediatrician,
clinical psychologist and senior managers of family service
to share their experience and practice wisdom of handing
child abuse cases.
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Adventure-based Counselling teachers’ Workshop provided different
adventure-based games to engage teachers in team building activities
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CareNet for the Children @ Kindergarten Social Work Service Project
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Teacher training workshop for team building

CareNet for the Children @ Kindergarten Social Work Service
Project was commenced in January 2017 for 3 years so as to
enhance support for the family of pre-schoolers and to fill up
the service gap. This project is based on “Social Emotional
Learning” (SEL) through “Stationing” social worker service
in kindergartens which aims at offering preventive service and
timely intervention to needy families, as well as strengthening
the family functions of pre-schoolers.

Targeted Users

(In no particular order)

* Pentecostal Church Of Hong Kong Leung Sing Tak
Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten

* Yan Oi Tong Dan Yang Wing Man Kindergarten

* Tai Po Merchants Association Cheung Hok Ming Kindergarten
(Tseung Kwan O Branch)

» Grace Baptist Kindergarten

* St Peter's Church Kindergarten

» Zion Lutheran Kindergarten

* The Salvation Army Centaline Charity Fund Yau Tong Kindergarten
* St James Catholic Kindergarten

* Christian Youth Centre Kindergarten (Yau Tong)

Service Delivery
* Enquiry service

» Casework service

* Educational / Developmental Group & Programmes for pre-schoolers
* Educational / Developmental Groups & Programmes for parents
« Parent-Child Activities

» Teacher Training Workshop

» Evidence-based research study

Service Highlight

* To have early identification on underprivileged or at risk
preschoolers and families, offer timely support to them
through stationing kindergarten school social work service.

* Tailor-made intervention programmes for preschoolers, parents
and teachers in the serving kindergartens to enhance their
functioning and mutual collaboration to achieve the healthy
development of the preschoolers.
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Parents in the “positive parenting group” have more confidence in
parenting after the completion of 4 sessions in training group
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HKFWS is keen on promoting Parent Education and strengthening
the Child-Parent Relationship which is the important foundation
for children's healthy development and the family's well-being
as a whole. This 18 months project is supported by Home Affairs
Bureau and Family Council. It aims to assist parents of children
aged from 3 to 10 building up parents' parenting capacity and
equipping them with effective parenting knowledges and skills
through a series of parental education talks, different topical
educational workshops and Child Parent Relationship Therapy
(CPRT) parent training groups.

Targeted Users

Parents and foster parents with children (foster children) aged
from 3 to 10.

Service Delivery
* This project mainly comprises eight program domains :

* Community Roadshows.
* Parent Educational Talks.
* Topical Educational Workshops.

* “Child Parent Relationship Therapy” Parent Training Groups
(10 sessions).

* “Child Parent Relationship Therapy” Parent Alumni.
* “Child Parent Relationship Therapy” Parent Ambassadors.
 Parent Support Service.

* Research & Evaluation.

Service Highlight

* The project represents a new paradigm of parent education
such that parents are led to understand the inner world of
the children through their natural communication channel
of “play” and instead of verbalization.

* The project involves a “practicum” and “supervision” component
in which parents videotaped their home play sessions with their
children and presented the tape. They could receive feedback
from the group members and instructors during the CPRT
parent training. Parents can directly practice the parenting
skills learnt with their own children and experience the effect
of implementation on both of them and their relationships.

* The project is a new breakthrough that parents can also
learn the knowledge and skills of play therapy and act as the
therapists of their own children to support their needs. This
is an empowering process for the parents.

SRR 1060 TR FEEBEE KRR NMENER—ERERERFAER
Parents who completed the 10 sessions of “Child Parent Relationship
Therapeutic” training made their funny faces in group photo



i TR, BTE XEEHREFRNRE

SHKP Rainbow with KIDS Supporting Children Encountered Family Crisis
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SHKP Rainbow with KIDS Supporting Children Encountered
Family Crisis.

Targeted Users

Children aged below 18 who have encountered bereavement
of parents / family violence / parental separation or divorce /
or other family crises in the past 12 months.

Service Delivery

« Assessment of service needs for children

¢ Individual counselling service for children addressing their
emotional needs

* Design and implementation of supportive and therapeutic
groups

Service Highlight

* With the generous support from Sun Hung Kai Properties
Limited (SHKP), our Society had launched SHKP Rainbow
with KIDS Supporting Children Encountered Family Crisis,
which targets children suffering from family crisis, including
bereavement of parents, family violence parental separation
or divorce or other family crisis in the past 12 months. It
also aims at relieving psychological stress of children and
reducing the possible far-reaching impacts on children’s
psychological and social development by providing in-depth
counselling service.

* This project has been commenced from January 2017 for
1.5 years. Service highlights include:

* Render service by a team of professionals including clinical
psychologist, social workers and art therapist.

* Render in-depth and intensive counselling service by
child-centred play therapy or art therapy.

* Buildup referral mechanism and co-work with referrers to
provide comprehensive support families in need.

* Accept territory-wide referrals.

EfAR/IEZ MERAE > DIMERERE DR

Pillow fight in therapeutic group for participants toexpress their feeling
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Participants in the therapeutic group tore newspapers to tear their
unhappiness
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Some children performed in the Harmonica Performance Show at Tuen Mun
Town Hall

"E , TRREK
“Kids” the Future

To provide equal opportunity to the deprived children, “Kids’
the Future” Project was sponsored by the BOC Life for 5 years
to subsidize the children in need to join interest classes and to
enhance their development in “Body, Mind, Social and Spiritual”
through these classes.

Targeted Users

Deprived students from K.1 to P.6 (i.e. CSSA / Low-income CSSA
/ Financial Assistance Scheme - School Textbook Assistance /
Kindergarten and Child Care Centre Fee Remission Scheme)

Service Delivery

+ To subsidize successful applicants to join the interest classes
in HKFWS Integrated Family Service Centres.

* To subsidize successful applicants to join interest classes
in private / non-profit making sectors in the form of cash
allowance.

Service Highlight

* This is the fifth year, and also the final year of “Kids” the
Future Project. Same as the past four years, with the funding
support from the BOCG Life, the Project supported children
from deprived families, in terms of financial assistance,
as well as interest classes in our IFSCs to develop their
potentials and enhance their confidence.

* In the past year, over 140 participants were benefited from
the financial aid. Over 900 attendances were recorded in
interest classes under this project.

REHEM—ESZ—H

Let’s jam a song together
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Education and Support Project for Multi-generation Families
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Researches reviewed that dissatisfactory in-law relationship
might be significant obstacles to the building of harmonious
family relationship. The birth of the grandchildren will bring new
challenges to the family system and as a result, family members
may feel stressful and even their mental health may be affected.
In view of this, with sponsorship from the Lee Kum Kee Family
Foundation, the “Education and Support Project for Multi-
Generation Families” has been launched in October 2015 which
aims to support multi-generation families to build up positive and
harmonious in-law relationship as well as to raise community
concern to the needs of the multi-generation families.

Targeted Users

Family members from multi-generation family including mother
and daughter-in-law, grandparent, husband and father-in-law, etc.

Service Delivery

¢ QOutreach and community education programmes.
* Resource corner for multi-generation families.
* Potential development programmes for multi-generation families.

* Training and workshops for mother and daughter-in-law, husbands,
father-in-law and grandparents.

* Volunteers Development Programmes.

Service Highlight

From April 2017 to March 2018, the project had been delivered
as follows:

* “Middle Person in Family” was the main theme of the community
activities, such as “Multi-Generation Sport Day”, “Multi-Generation
Day Camp”, which advocated the core family value in order to
promote the “respect, concern and love” culture and to create care

and concern in the community.

* Conducted outreaching family classrooms in different locations
to advocate harmonious and positive in-law relationship and
grandparent-child relationship.

« Established resource corner at different districts (Shau Kei Wan,
Kowloon City and Tuen Mum) for multi-generation families and
to provide information on in-law and grandparent relationship,
grand-parenting skills, etc.

* Collaborated with district partners in the territory to organize
workshops for mothers and daughter-in-laws, in-laws to be,
husbands, father-in-laws and grandparents, etc. and to enhance
their physical and psychological well-being.

* Recruited mothers and daughter-in-laws to be the volunteers
and provided trainings to facilitate them in promoting and
conveying positive in-law relationship to the community.

» Leveraged the printed and electronic media to advocate the
importance of maintaining loving family and harmonious
multi-generation relationships.

FoMtEHE

Outreaching classroom

| I HEABETTEY T EIRRAMR ) TIFL

Conducting workshop for other agency on the in-law relationship

I EAEETTEY TIRARIE L TIEY

Conducting workshop for other agency on the grand-parenting

=REEHRRE - ZRKA-ENESE
Multi-generation obstacle race to enhance relationship of
multi-generation families

ERRBERERREABE
Seminar, “The role of “middle-person” in multi-generation family”
was held during the “loving family day camp”
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Using English to order food at a fast food shop

Language .
Programymé for
Evhnic

From July 2010, our Society has arranged Language
Programme for ethnic minorities which was sponsored by
Home Affairs Department (HAD). In this financial year, our
Society continued to implement the Language Programme
in the Tuen Wan and Kwai Tsing districts, aimed at facilitat-
ing the adjustment and enhancing the integration of ethnic
minorities and local people throughout the community.

Targeted Users

Adults of ethnic minorities in Tsuen Wan and Kwai Tsing districts.

Service Delivery
Cantonese and English courses with classroom and activities.

Service Highlight

* Our Society has arranged Language Programmes for Ethnic
Minorities funded by Home Affairs Department (HAD) since
July 2010. In this year, it continued to arrange Programmes
in Tsuen Wan and Kwai Tsing districts, to help Ethnic
Minorities (EM) learn Chinese and English to adapt to new
life in Hong Kong.

* Atotal of six language classes in Cantonese, English including
Basic, Intermediate and Advanced Levels have been arranged for
the adults of ethnic minority groups. A total of 85 beneficiaries
including American, Filipino, Indian, Nepalese, Pakistani,
Thai, Venezuelans and Vietnamese were recorded.

* The “Chinese Alphabets Logical Language System (CALLS)”
was adopted to teach the EM students on traditional Chinese
characters. Through CALLS, students not only learnt Chinese
listening, speaking, reading and writing skills, but also Chinese
Characters Input Method.

* The English Classes adopted the curriculum of “Trinity
Graded English Examinations in Spoken English” so as to
strengthen students’ oral skills.

* Volunteers from HSBC were invited to help the students to
practise their Chinese listening, speaking, reading and writing
skills, which strengthened students’confidence in speaking
Cantonese and facilitated their integration into the community.

ARERMEBRETFHRARERTE

Learning English in a grocery store
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Child Care Services
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Children are the future of our society. Proper care from parents and family during childhood is essential for their healthy
development. In recent years, the government promotes “unleashing the labour force of women” and, as a result, the demand
for child care support continues to rise. Besides, there are families that could not shoulder the child care responsibility due
to family crisis or problems. It is necessary to provide extra support and guidance to ensure children receive adequate care
and grow up in a safe environment.

In the past decade, there was a record of 900-1,000 child abuses cases every year. It was alarming that there was an upsurge
of child neglect cases from 114 cases in 2007 to 229 cases in 2017, i.e. increased by 101 %. In the past five years, the number
of abused children with 0-2 years old increased significantly from 70 cases in 2013 to 158 in 2016, i.e. 126%. The Society
has been providing different kinds of child care support services including the Foster Care Service, the After School Care
and Support Programme and the Neighbourhood Support Child Care Project to serve the child care needs of families and
promote the well-being of children.

Upholding the family perspective, the Society has developed different kinds of foster care services since 1984 to take
care of children without proper family care and support. As the vast majority of children under Foster Care are those with
special social needs, this has created additional demands and challenges on foster parents’ caring functions. In view of this,
the Society has kept on providing professional training and support to foster parents through our “Foster Parents’ Training
School” as well as establishing foster parent mutual support groups in different districts. In 2017-2018, with the theme “To
contain and accept”, programmes were launched to facilitate the relationship among foster parents, foster children and the
natural parents and enhance the quality of care. There were a total of 370 cases in Foster Care (Ordinary) and the satisfaction
rate of natural parents, foster children and foster parents were 100%, 97%, 100% respectively. For Foster care (Emergency)
Service, a total of 78 cases were served and the satisfaction rate of natural parents, foster children and foster parents were
98%, 100% and 98% respectively.

The “After School Care and Support Programme” provides Centre-based and School-based supportive services to primary
and secondary school students. In this year, we focused on enhancing students’ family cohesion and communication and
organized parent-child workshops, family outing and regular parents’ meeting sessions for students and families. Furthermore,
we mobilized different community resources and provided a variety of tailor-made programme activities to needy children
and their families. A total of 304 service recipients were served in this year.

Apart from the “After School Care and Support Programme”, the Society also rendered the “Neighbourhood Support Child
Care Project” in Sai Kung and Tseung Kwan O that provided a flexible day care service for children aged under nine years
old. Through this service, we have developed networks among families in the community and promoted their mutual support.
They were also mobilized to participate in community education to advocate for proper child care and prevention of child
neglect. The service also continued our promotion and education programmes in the district with the themes “neighbourhood
support” and “taking proper care of children”. In view of the increasing demands for infant care, concerted efforts were
made to recruit and train up child carers in this respect. In 2017-2018, we served 275 infants and children with more than
53,153 service hours. We would continue to explore community resources and recruit child carers to support and release
the child care stress of the needy families. Besides, in December 2016, the Social Welfare Department (SWD) engaged The
University of Hong Kong to conduct a consultancy study to investigate the overall provision of day child care services in
Hong Kong. We would invite our carers to join the focus group and survey and to contribute to the study.
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Foster Care Service
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The service provides temporary family care to children who
cannot be adequately cared for by their families due to various
family problems or crises. Children in need can enjoy family
life and proper care until they can be restored home or have
other long-term care arrangements.

Children will be matched with foster families who provide
24-hour family care. Supervision and support are offered to
foster parents to ensure quality of care and to facilitate adjustment
of foster children. 3 months after care service will also be provided
after their discharge.

Targeted Users
Children of both sexes aged from 0 - 18.

Service Delivery
Provide 24-hour family care to the children in need.

Service Highlight

Recruitment of Foster Families

¢ Due to the insufficient foster families, children in need
could not be cared properly. Hence, continuous efforts on
promotion and recruitment of foster families were made
such as using social media and developing facebook fans
page to promote foster care service.

* We had collaboration with the Social Welfare Department
and other foster care agencies to form the “Task group on
Promotion and Recruitment” in developing the strategies
on promotion and recruitment of foster families.

Training and Retention of Foster Parents

» To enhance foster parents’ care quality, in-service trainings
were inevitable. Topics such as Filial therapy, “Parent child
relationship cum award ceremony”, “Seminars on handling
ADHD children” and “Chinese herbal treatment” were

arranged.

» Support Groups in New Territories West, East Kowloon and
West Kowloon were established to provide mutual support
and enhance care quality of foster parents.

Support for Foster Children

* Foster children usually come from families with complicated
problems, they were in need of special care and support.
Activities such as Mentorship programme, Story Fun Fun
Fun, movie and musical appreciation, and buffet were
arranged to meet their different needs.
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Collaboration with the Community Organizations

* In 2017-18, we collaborated with different corporates and
charity groups such as the China Gas Holdings Ltd, SmarTone
Communications Limited, the Rotary Club of Channel Islands
and the Kowloon City Baptist Church Elderly Neighbourhood
Centre to arrange different activities for foster children.

Foster children joined foster parents to make pizzas under

the guidance from volunteers

EIMRTERERGHES

Volunteers designed programme for foster children
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Foster parents in filial play training conducted role play session

FDERR B B R RETTIEAR A

Regular in-service trainings for foster parents

FE/DPEMNEIMSHE TRLHRE - TEAEE 518
Foster children and volunteers joining in a community
programme
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The service aims to offer temporary family care to young children
who need to be removed due to an emergency when no family
or relatives are able to assume the childcare responsibilities.

Children in need will be matched with emergency foster homes
and admission for care will be arranged as early as possible.
Supervision and support are provided to emergency foster parents.

Targeted Users
Children of both sexes aged from 0 - 18.

Service Delivery
Provide 24-hour family care to the children in need.

Service Highlight

Recruitment of Foster Families

* Make use of media, such as newspapers and social media
to promote Emergency Foster Care Service.

Training and Retention of Foster Parents

* Training on “Walking with the children - helping children to
work through family crisis” was arranged to enhance foster
parents’ care quality.

» Provide pre-service training for newly recruited foster
parents.

* Apart from the monthly home visits to support and retain
the foster families, tea gatherings were also arranged during
the Mid-Autumn Festival and Lunar New Year to share their
sweets and bitters of fostering.

Experience sharing among foster parents on helping foster children in foster care (emergency) service
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The “Neighbourhood Support Child Care Project” (NSCCP)
aims at providing a flexible form of day care service for
children aged under 9 to meet the needs of the parents at the
neighbourhood level. It also aims at promoting the spirit of
mutual help at neighbourhood level in the community.

Targeted Users

Working parents or parents with urgent needs in Tseung Kwan
O that cannot render childcare to their children aged below 9.

Service Delivery

* Home-based child care as provide service for children aged
under 9 at the carer’s own residence or a suitable place
approved by the operator.

* Centre-based care group offers close attention to children aged
3 to 9 by organizing interesting, creative and social activities
for children in a group.

Service Highlight

* Provided community-based and quality child care service for
working parents or parents with urgent needs in Tseung Kwan
O and Sai Kung District so as to reduce the risk of leaving
young children unattended at home.

* Provided flexible form of child care service for children aged
under nine, and promoted community participation and mutual
help in the neighbourhood.

 Through collaboration and networking with the Social Welfare
Department, Maternal Child and Health Centre, and schools,
publicity and education work were arranged to promote the
importance of “not leaving children unattended” and “taking
proper care of children”.

» Kept on recruiting more carers in the community so as to
accommodate the increasing enquires and new cases of the
service.

* The recruitment, assessment and training of volunteer carers
were managed and supervised by registered social workers
of Neighbourhood Support Child Care Project operators to
ensure service quality.

Provided regular training on children health and home safety
so as to enhance the child care ability of the carers. Regular
mutual support programmes and mass family programmes
were arranged for carers and parents, so as to enhance their
physical and mental health well-being, as well as promote
mutual help spirit.

MRS EIRRTFERBBNRER

Carers prepared lunch for children and assisted them to eat

BRI AR EALN SR HR R —RIEn It &
Child carers played toys with children

ISR RERM S  BARIE
Carer looked after and played with the child
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The Society has continued to provide Centre-based and School-
based After School Care and Support Programmes to primary
and secondary school students in different service units to
assist students :

* To receive proper after school care and nurturance.

* To strengthen their study motivation and skills for learning.
* To expand their learning experiences.

» To motivate children with good learning habit.

* To strengthen their interpersonal relationship and self-confidence.

Targeted Users

* Primary school students whose parents or carers are unable
to provide proper care for them after school.

 Students from deprived families including primary and
secondary school students.

Service Delivery

Through after school care service and provide trainings (e.g.
group activities, learning classes, tutorial, developmental and
recreational activities, visits, community services, parents
gatherings, parent-child activities, etc.) to cultivate the
development of children. Escorting, lunch and school service
in some centres.

Service Highlight

* Provided tailor-made community-based after school care service
for the targeted students to enhance their study motivation.
Supportive programmes were also designed according to the
needs of the community.

* Provided child care assistance for working parents or families
facing crisis or having difficulties in looking after their children
so as to minimize the risk of children unattended at home.

* Designed different programmes including team-building
activities and multiple-intelligence activities, self-care ability
training etc. to facilitate the development of children.

» Strengthened the support for students with special needs
through individual counselling and group training, such as
attention skill training and social skill training, and closely
cooperated with other service units, so as to enhance the
effectiveness of the support as a whole.

* Provided regular meetings with parents to understand the
statuses of the students and suggest appropriate parenting
skills to them.

* Provided regular family activities to enhance the relationship
and understanding between parents and child.

E2RZ BEEKFS FEE

Students joined the training camp to learn how to build up team spirit

INREFRIME - BAESIEE  ERES RS
After doing homework, students participated in different games to relieve their study
pressure

FRDTERIABERINET R IEED  IENERE R
Centre organized festival celebration activities regularly to
enhance students’ sense of belonging
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The Society’s Children and Youth Services are mainly comprised of Stationing School Social Work Service and an Integrated
Children and Youth Service Centre. We provided professional services to young people and families from 40 secondary
schools and those in the Tseung Kwan O District to support them to overcome the challenges in studies and personal
growth. Besides, we continued to work with different government departments, corporate partners, schools and community
organizations to launch services under the four main service foci, including “Adolescent Mental Health Service”, “Peaceful
Conlflict Resolution Services”, “Life Goal Planning Service" and "Service for Special Education Needs .

Last year, our School Social Work team provided in-depth casework counselling service to 3,435 youth and their families
and conducted 2,598 sessions of groups and programmes in schools. Our Integrated Children and Youth Services Centre in
Tseung Kwan O delivered 3,577 sessions of activities throughout the year with a total of 40,616 attendances. We have also
launched different projects with various themes and formats to extend our services to primary and secondary schools as well
as the community to benefit more young people and their parents.

In response to the issue of student suicide, we partnered with 33 secondary schools to launch the “Triple R Project — related
to the ‘Joyful@School’ Campaign” sponsored by the Quality Education Fund. The Project was designed under the four main
themes of optimism, emotional management, problem solving skills and interpersonal relationships to enhance students’
self-efficacy and develop their positive values. Besides, we engaged parents and teachers, and strengthened the supportive
network and created a caring learning environment for students.

Our Society is dedicated to promoting mediation education in schools, and through which to equip students with positive
attitudes and skills in handling conflicts and foster a peaceful school atmosphere. We provided peer mediation training for
24 secondary schools to promote peaceful conflict resolution. Moreover, the “Hang Seng — HKFWS Youth Mediation
Scheme” targeted at primary school students has entered the sixth project year. Apart from providing peer mediation training
for 22 primary schools, we continued to develop new initiatives and launched the first “Primary School Peer Mediation
Competition” in Hong Kong and published a story book to further promote mediation in schools and the community.

Regarding “Life Goal Planning Service”, the Project “Ignite” funded by Home Affairs Bureau was continued and extended
to provide various support to the participating secondary schools. “ArTech”, being a new attempt, was organized to help
young people to explore their potential by learning crafting skills as well as the life story of the tutors, so as to develop
their positive attitude towards future career planning. To serve students with Special Education Needs, we continued to run
emotional management groups, “Art@Life” life goal planning groups, executive skill training, Social Thinking® training
group for 1,707 students from 23 secondary schools with over 102 groups and programme sessions.

Last year, the service team not only achieved the service targets, but also received appreciations and recognition from
different stakeholders on the service quality. All these were affirmation for the hard work of frontline staff. In the coming
year, we will continue the four service foci and add new elements to flourish the solid work to benefit youth and their
families.
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The Society provides school-based stationing service and a variety
of service projects to more than 40 primary and secondary schools
in Hong Kong. The service objective is to facilitate students’
personal growth, potential development and problem solving
capabilities, and to support those in need.

Targeted Users

Primary and secondary students and their families.

Service Delivery
Casework, groups and programmes.

Service Highlight

» The Society provides school-based stationing service,

including counselling and supportive services to more than
40 secondary and primary schools in Hong Kong to enable
their psycho-social adjustment. In this year, 3,435 cases
and 2,598 programme sessions were rendered in secondary
schools.

Echoed the social phenomena of youth suicide and the concerns of
mental health problems as revealed in Policy Address, ‘Triple R
Projects under Joyful@School” sponsored by Quality Education
Fund were launched in 33 secondary schools while one secondary
school has joined “Student Mental Health Support Scheme” by
Food & Health Bureau, in order to enhance youngsters’ resilience
and address their mental health problems.

Continued to collaborate with Education Bureau and Office for
Film, Newspaper and Article Administration to render service on
“Healthy use of Internet”, including hotline, WhatsApp service,
teachers training and parent seminars. More emphasis was put
on e-Learning and e-Safety in this year.

Life goal planning programmes were delivered through
various learning means such as traditional handcraft, enabling
youngsters to pursue their goals.

Continued the “Peer Mediation Project” and “Peace and
Mediation” education to primary, secondary and tertiary
schools and continued the “Hang Seng - HKFWS Youth
Mediation Scheme” to further promote mediation education
in society.

Various supportive service packages were provided on school-based
mode to assist students with Special Educational Needs (SEN) to
adjust to mainstream education. A study tour was conducted in
March in which SEN service unit was visited in Taipei, bringing
new insights for service development in future.

Continued the “Healthy School Programme” in two secondary schools
with funding support by the Beat Drug Fund in order to early identify
and to intervene those at-risk students through preventive programmes.

BRERFERRE

BHEERBEEMBIERES
PEEHE
B L L FHE

HHERCREIC PR

MARARNMOESEZHE

ENEPRE
REGEEFEELSTE
UEEyE=ail

RRIEhE

BRI E B
EBRERLENE
BREEARETS
EANERIRERMALS
EERRAL LB
HEEBR (RBH)
BEEREE

EEREBYRE

WiEFEERERS

'REREERR. TREBRENER

Experiential field trip in

“huts village”

List of Schools Served

ADFD of POHL Leung Sing Tak
College

Belilios Public School

Buddhist Yip Kei Nam Memorial
College

Cheng Chek Chee Secondary
School of Sai Kung & Hang Hau
District, N. T.

Christian Alliance SC Chan
Memorial College

Clementi Secondary School

CNEC Lee I Yao Memorial
Secondary School

Cotton Spinners Association
Secondary School

Henrietta Secondary School

The Mission Covenant Church
Holm Glad College

HK Chinese Women’s Club
College

HKMLC Queen Maud
Secondary School

The HKSYCIA Chan Nam
Cheong Memorial College

Kiangsu-Chekiang College
(Kwai Chung)

Kowloon Tong School
(Secondary Section)

Kwun Tong Maryknoll College

Lok Sin Tong Ku Chiu Man
Secondary School

Madam Lau Kam Lung
Secondary School of
Miu Fat B.M.

Po Kok Secondary School

HHCKLA Buddhist Ching Kok
Secondary School
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to Certificate course for students on Mountaineering

enable students understanding the plight of the

underpriviledged in Hong Kong
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Po Leung Kuk Lee Shing Pik
College

POCA Wong Siu Ching
Secondary School

POH 80th Anniversary
Tang Ying Hei College

PHC Wing Kwong College

Pui Kiu Middle School

Queen’s College

Rhenish Church Pang Hok Ko
Memorial College

Sik Sik Yuen Sponsored
Ho Fung College

St. Joseph’s College
St. Louis School

St. Paul’s College

St. Stephen’s Girls’ College

STFA Lee Shau Kee College

STFA Tam Pak Yu College

STFA Leung Kau Kui College

Tsuen Wan Public Ho Chuen Yiu

Memorial College

TWGHs Chang Ming Thien
College

United Christian College

Ying Wa Girls’ School

Evangel College

EATEEER AR BERKERTER

Learntto break out of comfort zone through

adventure activity
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The Integrated Children and Youth Service Centre (ICYSC)
is situated in Tseung Kwan O district. Service objectives are:

* To develop potential of youth and help them to adapt to the
changing environment.

* To cultivate young people’s sense of concern for the community.
* To build up a caring community for youth.

* To provide support for youth at risk and in disadvantaged
circumstances.

Targeted Users
Young people aged 6 - 24 and their parents.

Service Delivery
* Developmental and interest groups.

* Volunteer training and services.
* Counselling and enquires.

* Life skill training.

* Outdoor Activities.

* Parents and teachers training.

Service Highlight

* Youth Square has continued to provide Primary School
Guidance Service (PSGS) to 2 schools (PLK Wong Wing Shui
Primary School and POH Chan Kwok Wai Primary School)
and “Understanding Adolescent Project” (UAP) to 3 schools
in the community. Support services for students with SEN
were also provided in centre and different primary schools
to echo the needs of children and parents.

* Youth Square had provided support services for ethnic minorities
for years. With the support from the HSBC Community Partnership
Programme, “Speak As One Ethnic Minority Community
Project” had been launched this year. Sign language learning
and social service, EM X Local college students Co-walker
Scheme, tutorials and Chinese classes, as well as video shoots
for community education were included. The project aimed at
breaking the language barriers, enhancing mutual understanding
between ethnic minorities, as well as promoting a positive image
of ethnic minorities in the community.

Since 2009, with the support from Sai Kung District Council and
Social Welfare Department, and cooperation with more than 20
partners in Sai Kung district, the “Peace Begins at Home” project
continued to train volunteers to be “Peace Ambassadors” in order
to promote message of peace and zero violence in families and
the community. The project was completed in January 2018.

To facilitate children and youth to explore and develop their
talents in creative art, “TEEN Art @ Sai Kung” was organized
for the seventh time with the support from Sai Kung District
Youth Programme Committee. The theme this year was about
traditional art. Workshops and exhibition related to traditional
handcraft like Chinese lantern, tin mail box, paper cutting
were organized for youth and the public to get a taste of new
creation of traditional art.
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Participants reveled in “HSBC Hong Kong Community Festival 2017”

* Youth were given a chance to demonstrate their talents in art
performances. The drama group “PLAY’S” staged 4 drama
shows in their annual performance 2017 in Kwai Ching
Theatre. The youth took up all the front-stage and back-stage
positions. The story had brought up the discussion about

LRI

“anxiety towards uncertainty”, “trust” and “cherishing”.

7,2 . A

SEHRIE PLAY’ S - 5220175 LB TARFELAE
The drama group “PLAY’S” staged 4 dramas shows in their annual
performance 2017

TAETEENZ{AIERREERA
“TEEN Art @ Sai Kung” Exhibition and Experiential Workshop
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Students were in high-spirited in the adventure camp of the project “Joyful
at School”

TR | RETHET2017BHE a5

Students posed for a group picture to wrap up Family with Love and Peace Project 2017
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Peaceful Conflict Resolution Services
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A set of story books was released to
promote peer mediation under“Hang
Seng — HKFWS Youth Mediation
Scheme”

In response to the increasing conflicts among youngsters, our
Peaceful Conflict Resolution Services aim at strengthening
adolescents’ ability in resolving interpersonal disputes in a
peaceful and constructive way, and building up a positive
non violence culture in schools and community through
launching the “Peer Mediation Project”, “Peace and Media-
tion” Education Series, “Life Cycle Mediation Project” and
“Help Increase Peace Programme” (HIPP) in different schools
and the community.

Targeted Users

Youth, parents, teachers and relevant professionals.

Service Delivery

Training courses, Workshops, Talks / Seminars, Training for
relevant professionals.

Service Highlight

¢ 14 secondary schools joined the “Peer Mediation Project”
and about 180 students were trained as Peer Mediators to
promote peaceful conflict resolution in schools as well as in
the community. One of the schools won the first runner-up in
the “Second Secondary Schools Peer Mediation Competition.”

“Hang Seng - HKFWS Youth Mediation Scheme”

1) 400 pupils from 22 primary schools were trained up as Peer
Mediators.

2) 2 schools joined the advanced training to develop school-based
mediation education.

3) A set of story book was launched to promote mediation
education for P.1- P.3 pupils by story-telling programmes.

4) “The first Primary Schools Peer Mediation Competition”
in Hong Kong was held with the participation of 11 schools.
Through the Competition and the media coverage, mediation
education was promoted widely.

The Education Bureau awarded our Society to conduct the
two-years mediation training in 10 secondary schools to
train up about 120 students as Peer Mediators.

Conducted credit-bearing course and certificate course on
peer mediation in the Education University of Hong Kong
for teachers to facilitate the school-based development of
mediation education in schools.

* Trained ethnic minority primary students to be peer mediators
to extend the service to non-Chinese speaking groups.

N BRRE LERMEER
HEREYE

»  Story telling workshops were run
in classes of primary schools to
promote mediation education
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After Life Coach in “ArTech” taught the students their unique hand-crafting
skills, it was the time to put their creativity into test
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The “Career Development” service was launched in 2005. In
2011, we expanded the service focus to “Life Goal Planning”
by integrating our current clinical strength in Cognitive
Behaviour Therapy (CBT) and the group work model of “Career
Development”.

Targeted Users
Youth from age 6 - 24.

Service Delivery

Career and education seminars, talks and workshops on career
development, summer internship package, exchange programmes,
Soci-Games, career guidance consultation.

Service Highlight

* Funded by Home Affairs Bureau, we continued to launch the
Project “Ignite” under the Funding Scheme for Youth Life
Planning Activities (2016-2018), providing life goal planning
services to the participating schools.

+ Stepping into the later stage of the project “Ignite”, apart from
delivering professional services to participants on a regular
basis, we tried to introduce new elements.

+ First of all, we launched an item namely “ArTech”, which signified
the blending of “Art” and “Technology”, under the project. We
provided workshops for students to acquire crafting skills, including
embroidery, paper and bamboo crafting, blue dyeing and the like.
We also invited tutors, as Life Coaches, to share their personal
experiences and life attitude to inspire students. Their learning
outcomes were exhibited in “ArTech Market (flea market)” at
Hong Kong Cultural Centre.

» Second, we prepared to publish a “Life Goal Planning Parent
Self-help Guidebook™, aiming to provide a stimulating way
to intervene and facilitate parents to walk with their children
on life goal planning.

BLRNMBECHRMESRBTIES fH2BE SN CMERTEIME
BAFLE

Student were confident to market the products with their brands
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mental health

Our service promotes positive mental health for youth and their
families. We aim to prevent youth with mental health difficulties
by helping them to improve resilience, problem solving and stress
management. Strengthening youth’s resources building skills
and social networks, to cope with developmental challenges.

Targeted Users

Youth and their families.

Service Delivery

Talks, groups, volunteer services, exhibitions, parent-child
programmes.

Service Highlight

» Having been granted funding support from Quality Education
Fund to implement one-year “Triple R Project under Joyful@
school” in 33 secondary schools. The project would arrange
a series of activities to strengthen youths and their families
mental health and resilience.

» Talks and groups with cognitive behavioural intervention
skills, enhance youths’ mental health knowledge and help
them cope with stress as well as to face developmental
challenges.

* Provide school-based volunteer services for youths to prepare
handmade gifts to their classmates, parents and teachers to promote
positive mental health message. Throughout this give and share
process, youth would enhance their self-efficacy.

+ Aseries of teachers training and parent-and-children activities
are delivered to equip youths’ techniques to enhance their
resilience and social support network.

* A series of exhibition to promote positive mental health and to
enhance youths’ self-awareness and knowledge on their mental
health, and seek help when needed.
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To strength parent-child relationship through adventure programme
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Our Society has been developing this service since 2004 with
the aim of arousing public concern in internet problems, like
net addiction and cyber-bullying, preventing youth-net-problems
to reduce the generation gap in the digital era.

Targeted Users

Youth and parents.

Service Delivery
Educational and preventive service.

Service Highlight

» With the support from the Education Bureau, our Society
stepped into the seventh year in launching the counselling
hotline and online support service on “healthy use of
internet” for students, parents and teachers. Services included
counselling via hotline and WhatsApp, school-based onsite
parents programmes and online resources. 2,008 hotline
calls and 2,219 WhatsApp services were made, 68 sessions
of parent education programmes were conducted with over
7,000 participants.

* To deal with students’ internet addiction problems and family
conflicts arising from internet use, our Society provided
face-to-face, hotline and online counselling services, and
conducted therapeutic groups for students and parents. With
the support of Department of Health Student Health Service
and Schools, over 200 referrals were received. Furthermore,
we developed the “ICC — App generation parenting model”,
which based on our Society’s research findings, to support
parents helping their children to develop healthy online
habit effectively.

 To foster parent-child communication and mutual devotion,
delight family life to enhance positive family atmosphere
and advocate healthy use of the internet, we organized the
“Family Cube - Family Life Innovation Campaign”. We
received over 1,000 entries of families’ activities from students
and parents. The presentation ceremony was successfully
organized in May, with the support from our partners and
celebrities.

» With the support from the Office for Film, Newspaper and
Article Administration, we have conducted the “Project
Filtering” since July. The project targets were the parents
from kindergarten to secondary schools, which aimed at
promoting cyber safety. The project included four public
seminars and 38 parents’ workshops, which served over
1,500 parents.

» To reduce the digital generation gap, over 20 students were
trained as “Net Ambassadors” to enhance parents’ understanding
on youth online culture and promote healthy internet use
in schools and community. Also, we conducted “Healthy
Lifestyle Experiential Camp” and our Net Ambassadors
were trained as coaches, to support primary schools pupils
getting rid of online addiction.

73 O—



KEIES

Parents workshops

' N EBRERH T

=) (1 LB
8L [ Hang Kong Famty Welfaro Soclely @ Hesitiiyhiag

#ﬁpplﬂit?’ r;a m FunS @

? 2t 7 "311

4

"RIBIBREEENR TR 1REENE

“Family Cube - Family Life Innovation Campaign” prize presentation ceremony
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Internet Learning Support Programme - WebOrganic
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Government conducted the five-year Internet Learning Support
Programme. Our Society has joined the “WebOrganic project”,
which organized by The Hong Kong Council of Social Service,
to operate the Community Service Centre in Central and Western
District and the Hotline and Counselling Service.

Our project aimed at helping deprived families to learn at home
and to handle the net-related problems.

Targeted Users
* Deprived families in Central and Western District.

* Families suffered from net-related problems and lived in Hong
Kong Western Region.

Service Delivery

* Assist the needy students and families to purchase computers
and online service with budget plans, and to provide technical
support.

* Net Education talks and workshops.

* Enquiry, Counselling and Referrals.

Service Highlight

* Our project aimed at providing variety of services, including
technical support and introducing up-to-date I.T. technology
to meet the e-learning needs of low income families.

* Conducted 101 sessions of workshops for 1,143 participants.
Topics included healthy use of internet and digital devices,
prevention of online risks and ways to enhance family
relationship.

* Conducted “STEAM” workshops, e.g. coaching participants to
use coding to control the machinery vehicles so as to enhance
members’ understanding on e-Learning.

* 375 participants were served in the community and school
programmes for the promotion of the project and healthy use
of internet for e-learning.

* Counselling and referral services were provided to families
in need and helping them to handle issues related to the use
of internet.

* “Mentorship Programme” was held in which nine mentors
from universities and 15 mentees from primary schools were
recruited. Mentors provided training for the mentees on coding
and design e-portfolio.

R LETRFEA BB RS
Learning English through
different platforms on Internet
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Service for Special Education Need (SEN)
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Under the integrated educational mode, more and more students
with special education need are allocated in mainstream schools.
In order to facilitate their adjustments and personal growth, some
programmes and groups are tailor-made to address their needs.

Targeted Users

Special Education Need students and suspected SEN cases and
their parents, including special learning difficulties, attention
deficit and hyperactivity, autistic syndrome etc.

Service Delivery
Casework, groups and programmes.

Service Highlight

* Enhanced psycho-social adjustment of SEN students by a
variety of supportive services and individual counselling.

In response to specific needs of different types of students
with SEN, we continued to run emotional management
groups, “Art@ Life” life goal planning groups, executive
skill training for students with Hyperactivity and Attention
Deficit syndrome, and to provide “Social Thinking®”
training to those Autistics and students having severe
social barriers. Totally 23 secondary schools were served
with over 130 programme sessions.

Promoted harmonious school culture by launching social
inclusion talk, game booths and circle painting activities,
enhanced youngsters’ acceptance towards SEN.

* A study tour was conducted in March 2018 to have
visits on SEN service units in Taipei, the initiatives
of legislation, individualization of SEN service and
smooth bridging between different schooling stages
were worthy to be reflected in Hong Kong service
context.

* Provided a variety of services to primary schools for
students with SEN to enhance their concentration, reading
and writing skills and study skills. Moreover, new service
initiative on enabling SEN students’ adjustment from
primary to secondary schooling would be developed.

HEBAORE) ERASHEFNERIXIE

To cultivate a social inclusive culture at school through game booth

B HRHBERBERZ IR

A study tour on SEN Service was launched, visits were made to respective service units in Taipei
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Understanding Adolescent Project (Primary School)
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Understanding Adolescent Project (Primary School) provides
Primary 4 to 6 students with developmental courses to equip
them with knowledge, skills and attitude to brace for adversities
and to encourage them to face potential challenges positively
when they are growing up. It includes 3 important elements:

Sense of Capability - To strengthen students’ ability in
problem solving and difficulty tackling and hence enhance
their confidence and self-image.

Sense of Belonging - To strengthen students’ support network
so that they can get support and help when facing difficulties.

Optimism - To cultivate positive thinking style and methods
in handling emotions so as to face challenges positively and
resist adversities.

Targeted Users

Primary 4 to 6 students and parents from Tseung Kwan O
Methodist Primary School, Po Leung Kuk Wong Wing Shu
Primary School and Pok Oi Hospital Chan Kwok Wai Primary
School.

Service Delivery

Group training, Day Camp, Overnight Camp, Voluntary service,
Parents workshop, Parent-child activity, Parents and teachers’
sharing session.

Service Highlight

* The Society has continuously cooperated with 3 Tseung Kwan
O schools, namely, Tseung Kwan O Methodist Primary School,
Po Leung Kuk Wong Wing Shu Primary School and Pok Oi
Hospital Chan Kwok Wai Primary School to carry out the
Understanding Adolescent Project (UAP). This Project served
Primary 4 to 6 students, their parents and teachers.

» The UAP aims at helping students acquire necessary knowledge,
skills and attitudes when facing adversities. UAP is a series
of small groups, adventure-based programmes, volunteer
service, and parent-child activities to strengthen students’
social, emotional and personality development by taking
the attributes of competence, belongingness and optimism
into reference.

* Findings from evaluation questionnaires showed that most
of the students, in general, have made positive impacts on
their personal growth and strengthened resilience.

EBEAEREE IRBENERSFRABREERDT

Adventure-based activities enhanced students’ team work and communication skills
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Games were one of the best ways to dissolve barriers

B4 DB BB BRI

Students participating in game booths to enhance their resilience
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Handicraft making facilitated parents and children mutual
appreciation and built up positive relationship

BESMETRY RHEWARE ERIBEEEERTEAL

Students visited the underprivileged families in voluntary service to share their love
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Hong Kong is evolving into an ageing society. According to “Hong Kong Population Projections 2017-2066” released
by Hong Kong Census & Statistics Department, HKSAR in 2017, the number of elders aged 65 and over is projected to
more than double in the next 20 years, increasing from 1.16 million (16.6% of the total population) in 2016 to 2.37 million
(31.1%) in 2036. How to achieve ageing-in-place has become a matter of concern for policy makers and the public. It is
surely a preferred ageing model for their physical and psychological benefits if elders can lead a quality life with dignity
in their familiar community. With our mission, “Supporting Family to Care for the Elder”, our Society supports elders with
diversified community care and community support services in their course of changing needs in health and care.

To facilitate the achievement of ageing-in-place and active ageing, our Senior Citizen Centre (Kowloon City) (the Centre)
has been eager to help elders develop social support network, maximize their potentials, and participate in the community.
There were 205 activities / groups launched with 9,391 attendance, 803 members, 295 carers and 207 volunteers registered
as well as 147 cases served. The Centre celebrated its 20" Anniversary this year. Thanks to the sponsorship from Lions
Club-Phoenix Hong Kong and our volunteers from the project “Strategy in Kowloon City” to publicize calendar and to
launch celebrating banquet for promoting the message of elder-friendly community. We also received support from the Hong
Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust for our “Jockey Club Age-friendly City Project - Cross-generation Age-friendly Exercise
Scheme” which was in collaboration with the Institute of Active Ageing, Hong Kong Polytechnic University. The elder and
youngster ambassadors promoted healthy exercises among the community-dwelling elders. “Brain Health for Happy Ageing
Formula Project”, sponsored by Social Welfare Department (SWD), raised public concerns on preventing dementia. It has
received award of the Best One-year Project - “Opportunities for the Elderly Project” (Kowloon City & Yau Tsim Mong
District).

Various kinds of home based support were offered by our home care services to the elders with different impairment levels.
Last year, we served 3,629 “Ordinary Case” and 220 “Frail Case” under the Integrated Home Care Service (IHCS) as well
as 1,184 cases under the Enhanced Home and Community Care Service. Our six IHCS teams operated the “Community Care
Fund Pilot Scheme on Home Care and Support for Elderly Persons with Mild Impairment”, a three-year project by SWD
commenced in December 2017. It aimed at offering suitable community care services for the low-income elders assessed as
mildly impaired. Based on their needs, those eligible elders can choose service providers and service packages of different
values through co-payment. Up to March 2018, we have completed 216 application assessments, and served 190 cases.

To relieve care-giving burden of families, Viva provided day care service and home care service for those elders needed
comprehensive care. This year, we served 261 cases with 3,217 attendance for activities and groups. In response to the
pressing service demand, Cho Yiu Centre increased service quota for the “Pilot Scheme on Community Care Service
Voucher for the Elderly”. Shun Lee Centre joined the three-year project “CCF Pilot Scheme on Support for Elderly Persons
Discharged from Public Hospitals after Treatment”. It aimed at facilitating better transitional care and rehabilitation for
those community-dwelling frail elders who were discharged from hospitals.

Our Society dedicated to promote the physical and psychological well-being of elders and carers through various service
projects. Sponsored by the Hongkong Bank Foundation through the Community Chest of Hong Kong, the “Smiley
Activation Project - Community/Home-Based Depression Treatment for the Elderly” was extended for one more year by
the Community Chest from October 2017, to help the elders reduce depressive symptoms and raise community awareness
on elderly depression. Our social workers offered outreaching Smiley Activation Programme, trained volunteers made
phone calls to elders, with community educational programmes and outreaching booths together with educational videos
and Caregiver Guide on Elderly Depression to support caregivers. There were 117 cases served with 1,309 attendance for
programmes. The positive outcome was presented in media interviews and public conference. It has successfully received
funding support again to extend for two years until 2020 for serving more elders and carers in need. Gratitude to the Tsu Te
Kian Charitable Trust, we started the Dementia Assessment and Support Project to serve elders with dementia and to help
their carers reduce stress in daily care. Advance Care Planning Project received funding support from the “Faith « Hope
Love” Movement. To better prepare for end of life, social workers assisted elders and caregivers to formulate advance care
plan, and our trained volunteers help elders produce life story books. To encourage the elders to develop habit in regular
exercise and health management, we continued our commitment in the two joint projects. They were “Grand Move Project”,
which was a joint venture with the Sau Po Centre on Ageing, the University of Hong Kong as well as the “Jockey Club
Community eHealth Care Project”, funded by the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust and in collaboration with CUHK
Jockey Club Institute of Ageing.

To facilitate ageing-in-place, we will continuously provide diversified professional services to support elders to maintain
daily functioning, to achieve productive ageing, and to promote the physical and psychological well-being of elders and
carers. We will also continue our collaboration with various partners to expand our service scope to serve more elders and
families in need.
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Integrated Home Care Service
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To enable the elders and those who have difficulties in daily
functioning to remain living in the community.

Targeted Users

Elders aged 60 or above, the disabled, individuals and families
with social needs.

Service Delivery

Provided a wide spectrum of home care and support services by 8
Integrated Home Care (IHC) teams e.g. nursing care, rehabilitation
service, home safety and advice, home modification, personal
care, escorting service, day respite, child care, laundry, meal
delivery service, purchase of daily necessities, house cleaning,
psycho-social intervention and referral service etc.

Service Highlight

» To strengthen social contact of our service users and their
carers who always stay at home, we organized a variety of
groups and programmes to meet their psychosocial needs.

* To promote community care, we collaborated with different
organizations and corporate partners to organize a variety
of volunteer services for our service users.

* We organized a wide range of trainings to our frontline staff
(e.g. occupational safety, interpersonal and communication
skills for clients, stress management, knowledge of pain,
wound dressing, handling of sexual harassment in work
place and emergency drill) to enhance their professional
knowledge and skills.

¢ Our six Integrated Home Care Service Teams joined the three-year
“Pilot Scheme on Home Care and Support for Elderly Persons
with Mild Impairment”. Launched in December 2017, this Pilot
Scheme was administered by the Social Welfare Department
and Community Care Fund to provide home care and support
services to low-income elderly persons with mild impairment.
The applicants should be on wait list of the Integrated Home
Care Services (Ordinary Cases).

RERET-RMES +H8EHE

The elderly users enjoyed doing exercise with the volunteers

EREHFFRIZR T —ERIR L H SR
The elderly users enjoyed a warm and memorable Christmas with
the youth volunteers
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Enhanced Home and Community Care Service
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Chinese Medicine Health Talk to enhance clients, carers’ Chinese medical
knowledge and to improve their health

Enhanced Home and Community Care (EHCC) Service is one
of our essential elderly services. Home and community care
support is provided to elders suffering from physical or cognitive
impairment. We also support their carers, in order to empower
elders who desire to live in their own home.

Targeted Users

Elders aged 65 or above (aged between 60 and 64 may receive
the service with proven need); who are classified as having
a moderate impairment level or above by Standardized Care
Need Assessment Management Office.

Service Highlight

+ With a view to facilitating service development and enhancing
the quality of nursing service through strengthening
medical-social collaboration, we invited professional
with nursing qualification to join our management team. It
can more effectively refine the quality standard of nursing
service, and more systematically plan for the training for
home care assistant and nurse. It can also offer professional
support to nurse individually in a more comprehensively
manner.

* Under the guidance of allied health therapists, Therapist
Assistant, a newly added post, provided assistance in offering
treatment and rehabilitative exercise. It can better support
services for the frail elders who needed more intensive
nursing care or rehabilitation, as well as the implementation
of flexible day care and exercise group.

* In addition, we organized various programmes, like health
talks, group activities and outdoor programmes, promoting
their participation and caring for the well-being of carers.

2017 EEGHE BN ER & - BT EERIL B
Happy Christmas Party 2017 to celebrate Christmas
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Senior Citizen Centre (Kowloon City)
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Located in Kowloon City, the Senior Citizen Centre provides
services for elders with a recreational and learning environment
to expand their social network and develop their potential. The
service also aims to enhance relationships with their families,
and their knowledge of community resources available to them.

Targeted Users
Elders aged 60 or above, Carers of the elderly.

Service Delivery

» Counselling, home visits, outreaching, consultation and
referrals.

» Therapeutic and developmental groups, learning and interest
classes, talks.

* Visits, tours, festival activities and mass programmes.
* Lending and purchasing service of rehabilitation aids.
* Lunch service.

Service Highlight

* With the support and sponsorship with Phoenix Hong Kong
Lions Clubs, the 20" Anniversary Luncheon was held on 9*
December, 2017. Over 100 members and guests from Social
Welfare Department, Home Affairs Bureau and Lions Clubs
were happy together to celebrate our 20" Anniversary.

* Our gratitude to The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust for their support to the “Jockey Club Age-friendly
City Project Cross-generation Age-friendly Exercise Plan”
for our Centre to have the collaboration with the Hong Kong
Polytechnic University to implement "Cross-generation
Exercise Programme”. This programme could recruit the
elders and youngsters to be embassadors to promote healthy
exercises for the other elders dwelling in the community
with “Age-friendly Cities” concept.

* “Brain Health for Happy Aging Formula Programme” was
sponsored by Social Welfare Department “Opportunities
for the Elderly Project” and it was also awarded the Best
One-year Project in Kowloon City & Yau Tsim Mong District.
The volunteers could teach the elders to use the tablets to
play the cognitive training games and deliverthe soups for
better brain health and Dementia prevention.

—RR L BE R AlREAME UL &8 (EAENNITEREERE
REEHE

Active Aging Embassadors promoted healthy exercises for the elders dwelling in
the community with “Age-friendly Cities” concept

HERSEHEROEERE TENEE ,  IREREMRLE
Members joined the Lunar New Year Banquet organized by students of Heep Yunn
School
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Flexible Day Care Service

Most of the frail elders living in the community are house bound
and lacking psycho-social activities because of their limited
mobility. Apart from our home-based care services, the Society
also provides centre-based training and therapy at Tai O and
Shun Lee Health Centres. By providing escorting service for
frail elders from their homes to the centres, the frail elders can
enjoy rehabilitation and pain relief services as well as group
training with other elders so as to meet their rehabilitation and
psycho-social needs.

Targeted Users
Aged 60 or above frail elders.

Service Delivery

Day care service, rehabilitation treatment, individual consultation,
acupuncture and consultation by chinese medicine practitioners.

Service Highlight

* We continued to promote Happy and Healthy (Hn’H)
exercise group, in response to the needs in various
districts, our centres provided a range of rehabilitation
and health education service for elderly users and carers
in order to promote both physical and psychological
well-being, and to support them to stay in the community.

* Our Society also joined the “Grand Move” Project organized
by HKU Sau Po Centre of Ageing. It takes 18 months into 3
stages, including cardio-pulmonary training, muscle training
and health education. Exercise groups, home visits and concern
calls were provided by the coach in order to facilitate the elders
to develop habit of doing exercises regularly.

FRABETIRAR SR EERTIIABEER) VE, - RERET A
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“Mui Wo Exercise Group” sponsored by Continental Engineering Corporation,
volunteers and elders made handcrafts together

REERLEEF —EERERTMERSR
A party in day care session celebrating the 100" birthday of elders
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Carers Support Service
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Sharing joy during festival

Carer support is one of the essential elderly services. This service
helps to relieve the burden of carers. Through the provision of
talks, programmes and material resources, we aim at promoting
the well-being of the carers, as well as to arouse the awareness
of the public on the needs of the carers.

Targeted Users

Carers for the elderly, including family members, relatives,
volunteers and neighbours.

Service Delivery

Carers training, providing information, lending of rehabilitation
equipment, day respite service for the elderly, etc.

Service Highlight

Caregiving is not easy and family members always serve
as care givers. With the service philosophy of “Supporting
Family to Care for the Elder”, we continued to offer support
to carers to address the needs of frail elders and carers in the
community. Apart from educational talks, day respite, loan
of rehabilitation equipment and audio visual materials, we
organized various activities to enhance carers’ well-being
in physical and psychological aspects, and to promote
mutual support among carers.
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The Community Rehabilitation and Pain Relief Station
provides pain relief service to the elderly suffering from pain,
e.g. arthritis, muscle pain, acute pain etc. in order to enhance
their ability in daily functioning.

Targeted Users

Elders of 60 or above with pain problems.

Service Delivery

There are 4 Service Centres providing these services including:

* Rehabilitation Exercise (Individual or Group Format).

* Individual Physiotherapy Treatment.

* Individual Consultation.

+ Acupuncture and Consultation provided by Chinese
medicine practitioners.

* Hong Kong Eastern (Oi Tung) Centre.

» East Kowloon (Shun Lee) Centre.

* New Territories (Tivoli) Centre.

 Lantau (Tai O) Centre.

Service Highlight

The professional teams from our four pain stations, consisting
of registered Chinese medicine practitioners; registered
medical doctors with acupuncture training and registered
physiotherapists, continued to render services on individual
or group basis at discounted price for pain management, pain
relief and rehabilitation services to elders in the community.

RN ETE A EEAR

The Chinese medicine practitioner felt the pulse for the elderly user

REMRENEEH

Let’s celebrate Halloween

B4 EERAARRMH R FEREE

A doctor gave an acupuncture treatment to an elderly user

89 O—



RTYEBETERATZBESREERE  WRHHRTEBRSE
B AEE2009FEETESRERY "Vivaki (@2,
(RIS TEERFEIEHO, ) LEBREBRANEERREER
B ESRBERECREEEES - "THED BRERR
L -ARBFHAZZBEXER (BEZEMET L M2
AN AR REREEES) WNA AREER
EESIERIREEN SERBENRREERS &
RERBEREZ ATHESEREIRMELRAEE -

A 75 8 &
- BROMRESEREERENEERERR AL
(BB A RREE) -

- RRERE (fflan AR RME) -

Ak #5 #2 =0

- BREFEERD (B0 - BAEE  ERER) KB
BB/ -

- RIERRERE (H1a0: BAERE  ERES KB
R B A GERR) -

- XERER BN REBR BEZ REER -

- RRERE IR (5N : FRERFR IR ~ 248/l ~ B ER A &
RRB) -

Bl #5 & 25

- MEMEEROERGEABIITHEREFRARRKRE
R REFEE, GBS, IP—1TAEIGF2EH RAKFEH
RE—LET THERE, -

HEPBNBEEREONLTRALERBERRES
ARSI EANRBR IR A BB IERE  BEFHE
D28 RLBRBIESZRBOFERE BN
G2 IR A RN S ARGBEE Y T Bl S Eh A 5 A
EEFE PRERSEATAZERTERKINR
RBREBE [EHSEE LS EEIRRELE -

MR ESHEBEE SR ENIFEEDR) - SLURRE
SERRAS - ERIFEAE R LSS EEKL
R AEERASITIIRE  EREESE S 5
Gh o TRERMEY THEEBRE K,  ERBEAEERR
ARROOHZER IR L o

iva i it by

To encourage customer choice in service delivery as well as to
fill service gaps in the current sub-vented service system, we
have been operating our self-financed service Viva (formerly
named as “health care centre”) in Hong Kong Eastern district
since 2009, and has extended our service to Tsuen Kwai Tsing
districts. “Viva”, connotes long life with wellness. We aim to
promote physical and psychological well-being of the elderly
and their care-givers through a range of professional, flexible
and quality service with professional support from social work,
allied health as well as care workers.

Targeted Users

+ Elders and persons in need of day care service or rehabilitative
care service (e.g. patients discharged from hospital).

» Caregivers (e.g. family members, relatives and friends,
domestic helpers).

Service Delivery

* Day care centre (e.g. basic nursing care, rehabilitative exercise &
cognitive training, therapeutic group).

* Home - based rehabilitation and care (e.g. basic nursing care,
rehabilitative exercise & cognitive training, personal care).

* Home care (e.g. elder sitting, escorting, household cleansing).

+ Caregivers support (e.g. training on care skills, support group,
purchasing rehabilitative aids).

Service Highlight

* The Hon Matthew Cheung Kin-chung, GBM, GBS, JP,
Chief Secretary for Administration visited Viva Cho Yiu
Centre. Mr Cheung showed concern to the service users
and joined the Brain Health Exercise together with them.

» Viva puts the great effort to cultivate the potential new
workers who would like to serve the elders. The students
of “Physiotherapist Assistant Course from Hong Kong
College of Technology” visited Viva Cho Yiu Centre and
our Therapist Assistant introduced our services as well
as shared his working experiences. On the other hand,
our Physiotherapist was invited to share future prospect
and development trends of rehabilitative service in their
“Training and Career Carnival”.

» With the support and sponsorship with our Committee
Members, Viva purchased the advanced training materials,
such as Merry Walker, projector for our service users to
receive more rehabilitative training with fun. Moreover,
we organized “Happy Family Trip” for our service users
and their family members to enjoy outdoor activities with
barrier-free arrangement.

[ 8
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EAFHITHERERRRRERES  KEFFHE, GBS, IP2EiERinEEHD
The Hon Matthew Cheung Kin-chung, GBM, GBS, JP, Chief Secretary for Administration visited
Viva Cho Yiu Centre

MERRLH IR A RETFE B BB 23 REBBTREER TRIR B NI B EFE PIEfESD
ZRE

Our Physiotherapist was invited to share future prospect and development trends of
rehabilitative service in the “Training and Career Carnival” organized by Hong Kong College

of Technology

RIFERERKXARRBOOSE HEREZIR,

Viva’s service users and their family members joined Happy Family Trip together
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Elders and Caregivers Mental Health Service
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In view of ageing population, more elders and caregivers
face mental health issues. This service aims to support elders
to cope with their stresses in their old age and caregivers in

handling their caring stress by different interventions. The
service components include:
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Elders and Caregivers Psychiatric Consultation Service.
Mental Health Group for Older Adults.

Dementia Assessment and Support Project.

Advance Care Planning Project.

Targeted Users

Elders and Caregivers Psychiatric Consultation Service:
Older adults aged 55 or above with signs of mental health /
emotional disturbance who have never been or are reluctant
to go to hospitals / clinics for consultation.

Mental Health Group for Older Adults: Older adults aged
55 or above with emotional disturbance / stress.

Dementia Assessment and Support Project

+ Dementia Assessment Service: Elders aged 65 or over and
identified with early signs of Dementia

* Dementia Care Planning Service: Caregivers of persons
with dementia.

» Medical Support Scheme for Dementia: Elders with diagnosis
with dementia and aged 65 or over, receives Comprehensive
Social Security Assistance or Old Age Living Allowance.

* Fast Dementia Screening to Elderly: Elders.

* Other Programmes: Persons with dementia, caregivers,
and general public.

Advance Care Planning Project: Elders aged 65 or over, with
mild dementia, severe stroke, renal failure, severe respiratory
disease, chronic heart failure or late-stage cancer.

Service Delivery

Elders and Caregivers Psychiatric Consultation Service:
One-off free consultation and referral service (if suitable)
by our volunteer psychiatrist and social worker.

Mental Health Group for Older Adults: A 12-session treatment
group using cognitive-behavioural therapy through variety
of activities and learning to use different perspectives to
manage emotion / stress.

Dementia Assessment and Support Project: Dementia
Assessment Service, Dementia Care Planning Service, Medical
Support Scheme for Dementia, Fast Dementia Screening to
Elderly, Dementia Community Education, Dementia Care
Line.

Advance Care Planning Project: Life Story Book and Advance
Care Planning.
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Service Highlight

+ With funding support of “Tsu Te Kian Charitable Trust”, we

started the Dementia Assessment and Support Project. Using a
three-tiers intervention, this Project aims at 1) raising community
understanding on dementia, awareness of modifiable risk factors
on dementia; 2) early identification of elderly with dementia
and make referrals for early intervention(s); 3) intervention to
elders with dementia and / or their caregivers to enhance their
competence / reduce their stress in living with dementia. In
the past year, we co-organized the “11™ Hong Kong Dementia
Caregivers Forum”; presented the Dementia Assessment and
Dementia Care Planning Services in the 12" HKEC Symposium
on Community Engagement.

“Advance Care Planning” Project received funding support from
the “Faith » Hope * Love” Movement. We trained volunteers to
assist elders to produce life story books. Also, social workers
assisted elders and caregivers to formulate advance care plans
to reconstruct elders’ meaning of life and prepare for their end
of life so as to reduce regret and family distress.

Trained volunteers assisted elders to produce life story books
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Smiley Activation Project - Community / Home-Based Depression Treatment for the Elderly
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Smiley Activation Project — Community/ Home-Based Depression
Treatment for the Elderly (SAP) was launched in October 2015
with funding support of HSBC through Community Chest for
two years; and later extended for one more year with sponsorship
of Community Chest till September 2018. It aims to raise
community’s awareness of elderly depression, assist the
rather home-based older adults to rebuild connection with the
community, learn problem-solving skills and enjoy in pleasant
activities to reduce their depression symptoms and improve
emotional well-being.

Targeted Users

« Treatment-oriented “Smiley Activation” Anti-depression
and Self-Management Programme: Elders aged 60 or above
with depression symptoms.

* Other promotional and educational programmes: General
Public.

Service Delivery

Concerned visits, community programmes, life skills practice,
service referrals.

Service Highlight

* Three-tiers intervention strategies include an 8-session
outreaching “Smiley Activation Programme” by social
workers, an Anti-Depression Care Line for the Elderly
managed by our trained volunteers to make calls to elders;
community educational programmes; outreaching booths;
volunteer trainings as well as production of educational
videos and Caregiver Guide on ‘Elderly Depression” to
support caregivers. This Project was presented in media
interviews and in the 4" International Conference on Practice
Research on its positive outcomes.

* Besides, this project has once again successfully received funding
support from HSBC 150" Anniversary Charity Programme
through Community Chest to extend its service for two years
till 2020 for serving more elders in need.

by ‘
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Elder learnt to cultivate his hobby with support of volunteers

RERREHRIK

Elders experienced lawn bowls

REWSHRITRE
Elders Catwalk Show in Finale
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Upholding the “family perspective”, our Society has continued to engage community resources to launch and sustain
innovative services to meet the needs of the community. In view of the increasing number of divorce, our Society has
developed a series of services to support the needs of divorced/separated parents. We believe that even when marriage
cannot be continued, parents can build two happy homes for their children and let them grow healthily under the care of both
parents. “Parent-child Contact Centre”, “Child-Focused" Separation & Divorce Crisis Prevention & Management Project
and A Beam of Hope - Pilot Project on “Child-focused” Parenting Coordination and Co-parenting Services for Divorced
Families were launched based on this belief and vision. These services aimed at providing support to divorced / separated
parents to assist them to maintain positive contact and relationship, so as to establish “partnership” for the betterment
of their children. In the past year, we also promoted “child-focused” and “parental responsibility” through community
education. In addition, we arranged trainings, centre open days and sharing sessions with various professionals to share
the experience and achievements of our work, so as to enhance the understanding of the work for divorced families. We
were honored that “Creating Two Happy Homes for Children - Pilot Services on Child-focused Co-parenting for Divorced
Families and the Community” was granted the “Effectiveness Award” in the 2017 Best Practice Awards in Social Welfare
organized by the HKCSS.

To cultivate the younger generation positive financial management attitude and good financial management behaviors, the
Financial Education Centre continued to conduct experiential activities and utilize social media to help young people reflect
their value on financial management and learn practical financial management skills. With the support from HSBC 150th
Anniversary Charity Programme, we organized the first experiential “Virtual Money Management City” in Hong Kong in
March 2018, using AR/VR as means of interaction, to explore the advantages and shortcomings of electronic money and
foster the good financial management habit of young people. Furthermore, we introduced the proven intervention model from
the United States and launched the first Financial Social Work Certification Course in Hong Kong to train up 33 certified
Financial Social Workers. Financial Education Centre had received the “Corporate Financial Education Leadership - Gold
Award” in the IFPHK Financial Education Leadership Awards 2018, which has confirmed our contribution in improving
financial literacy in Hong Kong. With the partnership of different corporate volunteers and corporations, we provided
services for over 350,000 beneficiaries throughout the year.

For Women Service, we launched a new phase of the “Bridge to Competence Project” sponsored by the Hong Kong Jockey
Club Charities Trust which aimed at enhancing women’s confidence and self-efficacy, as well as broadening their support
network. New elements were added to enhance their awareness on their mental health conditions. Moreover, we continued
to implement the “Education and Support Project for Multi-generation Families” supported by The Lee Kum Kee Family
Foundation to handle intergenerational relationships issues including those between the mother-in-law and daughter-in-law,
grandparents and grandchildren, as well as the father or other family member who serves as the middleman among them.

The Society’s Wellness Programme provided Employees Assistance Programme to corporates to promote the physical and
mental well-being of employees. We also strengthened our cooperation with corporates and enhanced the volunteer network
to tailor make support to those in need in the community. Last year, we co-organized a total of 108 service projects with
51 corporate partners and organizations. Among them, 49 organizations were nominated for the “Caring Company”. For
volunteers service, we successfully recruited 7,230 volunteers who provided 25,392 hours of service to 79,254 recipients.

To conclude, the Society would like to express our gratitude to our partners for their unfailing support for the
continuous development of the many special services to meet the changing needs. In the coming year, we will further
mobilize community resources and expertise, and to put concerted efforts to extend and advance our services to promote the
well-being of families and individuals, and foster a caring community.
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The Society launched Family Mediation Service in 1997 and set
up the Mediation Centre in 2001 to coordinate and promote our
Family Mediation and Community Mediation Services to resolve
disputes between divorce couples, family members, couples,
peers, neighbours, colleagues, etc. The Centre is also dedicated
to provide mediation training for professionals and mediation
education for the general public to foster a harmonious community.

Targeted Users

* Mediation Service: people facing disputes.
* Mediation Education: general public.

* Mediation Training: relevant professionals.

Service Delivery
¢ Mediation interviews.

* Educational Talk and Seminars.
* Training programmes.
* Legal Consultation Services.

* Training of accredited mediators and peer mediators.

Service Highlight

* Rendered Family Mediation Service to help the couples
at the edge of separation / divorce to arrive at peaceful
settlement in relation to divorce / separation.

* Conducted Continuing Professional Development
Programmes for Family Mediators and General Mediators.

* Conducted live supervision for accreditation of Family
Mediators.

e Participated in the coaching for Mediation Courses
accredited by Hong Kong Mediation Accreditation
Association (HKMAAL).

* Cooperated with various social service organizations,
universities and schools to conduct mediation trainings to
create and sustain the impact of a pro-mediation culture.

AR B RAERRRE (BiRAHBEEMER) 2017

Conversion Course on Family Mediation Practice for General Mediators 2017

R K BFERNFRERTE 2017
Accredited Family Mediation Training 2017

BEREREEEI T (EYS 2017

Continuing Professional Development (CPD) Family Mediation Workshop 2017
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“Child-Focused” Separation & Divorce Crisis Prevention & Management Project
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The divorcing / separating couples are facing major life stresses
inevitably when they are pulled to encounter changes in living,
emotions and relationships during marriage breakdown. The
children’s emotional and psychological development could be
adversely affected if couples fail to cope with the disputes peacefully.
In this light, the Project adopted the “child-focused” perspective
and aimed to provide a series of services to help those families
in need to arrive at peaceful settlement in relation to divorce, to
safeguard the benefits and interests of the children and promote
the healthy growth of the children. It is further geared to render
mediation education to enable members to apply mediation
concepts and skills in dealing with their conflicts / disputes in the
family, with the aim to promote a harmonious community. The
two-year project has been launched in December 2016. HSBC
150th Anniversary Charity Programme has funded this project
through the Community Chest of Hong Kong.

Targeted Users

» Divorcing / separating couples, children facing crisis of
parental divorce / separation and families in need.

Service Delivery
* Family Mediation.

 Play Therapy for children.
* Filial Therapy for Parents.
* Mediation Education.

* Free Legal Consultation.

* Legal Consultation.

Service Highlight

* Family Mediation is rendered by Accredited Family
Mediators to help couples facing divorce/separation to
resolve their disputes in a non-adversarial way, to reach
a mutually acceptable and legally-binding settlement
agreement while benefits of children and both parties
are attended to.

* Counselling Service for children is rendered in the
approach of Child-centred Play Therapy, to relieve the
emotional stress of the children under the distress arising
from the impact of separation/divorce of their parents,
to enhance their self-esteem as well as coping ability for
adversity.

* Through the “Filial Therapy for Parents” training group
and practicum, parents are trained to be therapeutic
agents to their children to facilitate their coping with
the emotional disturbances and behavioural problems
arising from the parental divorce/separation.

e Through the Mediation Education groups, participants
are equipped with effective conflict resolution skills and
mediation concepts can be applied to different relationship
contexts.

s BEEFRARERERE et EYXEREMErmEE < The Legal Consultation Service and Seminar continued

to quench participants’ enquiries on legal issues and to
share knowledge on legal aspects of divorce/separation.
Introducing the Family Mediation as an amicable way to
settle the divorce disputes was emphasized.

WREZARME USEEHFENOALTERRRET
HRRIRE R

BT BBARER RAIMRE
“Filial Play Therapy for Parents” Training Group

"EFhAX, REBEARR
Child-centred Play Therapy for Children

FAReang s
o,

EEERE | ATEEARRAE

Legal Consultation Seminar on Divorce

REEHERE

Mediation Education Programme
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Parent-child Contact Centre
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There has significant increase in the number of divorce in the past
ten year. In order to assist those children from separated / divorced
families to rebuild the relationship and to maintain stable contact
with both parents in a safe, conflict-free and neutral environment,
sponsored by the Lotteries Fund, we have launched a 2-year pilot
“Child-focused” Children Contact Service in September 2016.
The Parent-child Contact Centre has also come into operation
on 31 October 2016 to support the service delivery. Separated /
divorced parents will be facilitated to develop “child-focused”
perspective and maintain stable connection as well as rebuild
positive relationship with their children through the professional
Supervised Children Contact / Exchange Services.

Targeted Users

Separated / Divorced parents and their children.

(Separated / Divorced parents being unable to arrange children
contact / exchange on their own, and with consent of both
parents and their children can use the service).

Service Delivery

The Visitation Monitor (Register Social Worker) will provide
Supervised Children Contact / Exchange Service in the form
of casework or offer “co-parenting” group or training to needy
families and receive “Children Contact Helpline” to answer
enquiries related to children contact issues from the public.

Service Highlight

* Professional Visitation Monitors (Registered Social
Workers) provided Supervised Children Contact Service
to those in needy families through supervising children to
meet or enjoy the gathering time with their non-resident
parents or other family members; or arranged Supervised
Children Exchange Service to those parents who were
having difficulties in children exchange to facilitate the
smooth transferring of children between two homes.

* To raise public concern on the needs of divorced families
and promote the concepts to the community on “Parental
Responsibility” and “Child-focused Co-parenting” through
community education services such as talk, exhibition
and service promoting activities.

e In order to help the community and the sector to get a
better understanding on the parent-child contact service,
over 30 service briefing sessions were conducted. Besides,
through conducting Professional Service Sharing and
Centre Open Day as well as receiving welfare and judiciary
sectors from local and Taiwan to facilitate cross sectors
communication and collaboration.

* To provide on-job training and staff retreat to raise
staff’s sensitivity and develop their expertise in serving
divorced families.

* To produce video for introducing the service and allow
public to visualize the service objectives and contents
so as to encourage needy families to use the service.

SUERBEFRERTER
Highlights of video shooting

4 . t 4‘11 ‘
MFEIEN BB EE SRR E TR RRISEE
Panel on Welfare Services of the Legislative Council (LEGCO) visited
Parent-child Contact Centre to understand the daily service operation

». .

BETCERKGERITOIFRERR

Welfare agency from Hualien Taiwan visited the Centre for professional sharing
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A Beam of Hope - Pilot Project on “Child-focused” Parenting Coordination and Co-parenting Services for Divorced Families
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FEHESRERIF "REAAN AZHMRSRER
Co-parenting Counsellor discussed with parents about “Child-focused” co-parenting
concept and practice wisdoms

This pioneer project, which was launched in October 2013
with funding support from the Community Chest, aims
at facilitating divorced / separated parents to develop a
“child-focused” perspective and to maintain a healthy
co-parenting relationship for the best interest of their children.
The project also serves the objective of promoting public
awareness and support to the “child-focused” co-parenting,
and to foster “care and concern” to these families.

Targeted Users

Divorced / separated parents and general public.

Service Delivery

Community-educational series and helpline, Piloted Parent-aide
Service training and therapeutic group for divorced parents,
counselling service and coordination service, Volunteer Training
Programme and Service, Professional Training Programme.

Service Highlight

* The project had been extended to September 2018 with continuous
support from the Community Chest to continue the promotion of
divorced parents to take care of their children through “co-parenting
partnership”. Short-term Co-parenting Certificate Course, therapeutic
groups, individual education, parenting coordination services and
parent-aide services were provided to support divorced / separated
parents to build up “Child-focused” co-parenting relationship for
the betterment and welfare of their children.

* To conduct trainings for professionals from cross sectors to enhance
their understanding on “child-focused” co-parenting concept and
to facilitate collaboration in promoting the co-parenting values to
the community.

* To train up youth ambassadors from divorced families to provide
“Buddies Programmes” to encourage and support the children from
divorced families to adjust to the new life in two homes.

* To produce the “Co-parenting Guidebook™ for Children. Parents
and helping professionals were encouraged to make use of various
interactive exercises designed to facilitate children in needs to
positively cope with the critical family changes, express their
feelings and positively face life challenges. The Guidebook had
been published and distributed to the community in March 2018.

ERINEHE  AARALTEE "REAAS LZHRBHRE
To promote to the community on “Child-focused” co-parenting concept through
outreaching and community educational programme

BERREMRKT D

Women and Family Enhancement Centre
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The Society’s Women Service focused on sustaining development
of the “Bridge to Competence Project” sponsored by the Hong
Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust and running some other services
and programmes to support the women targets, especially the
socially isolated and deprived:

* To develop a positive life attitude.

* To build up capacity and capability and to enhance self-
confidence, self-esteem and competence.

* To develop social network and strengthen connection with
the society.

+ To enhance sense of belonging and community participation
so as to cultivate a mutual help atmosphere in the community.

Targeted Users

Women and their families, especially those with low educational
level, coming from poor or deprived families (e.g. Comprehensive
Social Security Assistance (CSSA) or low income families,
single parent families or new arrival families) or lacking
opportunities and social support.

Service Delivery

Services include groups and programmes, outreaching work,
network development within the community.

Service Highlight

* Anew project period of “The Bridge to Competence Project”
was supported by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust Community Project Grant from 2017-2018 which aimed
to enhance the competence and empower the capability for
women, facilitated building up of support network for women
in need, and aroused community awareness and concern to
women through various of groups and programmes. Besides,
different kinds of trainings were conducted for women to
enhance and strengthen their mental health knowledge and
skills; besides, some groups and programmes were tailor-made
for middle-aged women to re-build their positive life in
future.

* The “Education and Support Project for Multi-generation
Families” was continuously supported by the Lee Kum Kee
Family Foundation. Different kinds of in-law, grandparent-
child trainings and community education programmes
were conducted for enhancing the positive intergeneration
relationship among cross generations family members.

» The “Good Sleep Good Health - Mental Health Enhancement
Project for Women” funded by the Sir Robert Ho Tung
Charitable Fund aimed to facilitate women for learning
stress management skills, understanding their sleep condition
and health, in order to build up a good quality of sleep and
enhance women mental health. Moreover, various kind of
community education programmes to promote the significant
of mental health, and enhanced the awareness on women
mental health.
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Middle-aged women singleton have involved in the interactive exercises
for enhancing mutual understanding
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Social worker have conducted Life Revamping Training for Middle-aged
Women

e The “Women Homemade Eco-Friendly Fabric Product
Community Project” supported by HSBC Community
Partnership Programme 2017, which aimed to facilitate
women for building up autonomous and dignity of lives
through various of groups and programmes.

* To support women in need, After-school Care Service was
continuously funded by the Community-based Projects of
the Education Bureau and Social Welfare Department, and
this provided low charges of after-school support services
to primary students from low-income and needy families
to facilitate better time management after school so as to
relieve women stress in handling children’s school work
and enhance better parent-child relation.

IR Bl R 2 R A B RE AR

‘Women have participated in the theatre training sessions
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Aiming at helping the children from deprived families to have a
fairer chance for development, “Simon K'Y Lee Children’s Fund
- FLY Project” support these families with a free and quality early
intervention service for preschoolers as well as parents. On one
hand, the project provide parents with positive parenting skills
and hence building a positive parent-child relationship. On the
other hand, it encouraged the preschoolers to learn from daily life
experience for a holistic personal development.

Targeted Users

Preschoolers aged 1.5 and parents from deprived families.

Service Delivery

* The project contained 55 sessions with two hours for each
session in twice a week;

* The first hour of each session was child-learning programme
which were delivered by trained social workers; The second
hour was parent education programme. Children would be
placed in playing room and taken care by staff and trained
volunteers;

* There were also parent-child outings and a graduation ceremony.

Service Highlight

¢ Child-learning covered different aspects of child-development
such as cognitive, preschool concept, language, social skills,
gross and fine motor, and behaviors etc.;

» Parent education included positive parenting skills, child
development, paired reading techniques, child’s health
information and parent-child relationship etc.;

» Atotal of 11 pairs of parent and children have completed
the project. All parents found that both of them and their
children were benefited from the programme. Parent-child
relationship was also enhanced;

» Parents were able to establish a mutual support network
sharing community information and resources;

* Parents treasured learning and sharing moments during
the parent education programme when they were separated
in different venues from children. They were released
from stress of being care-givers on ordinary days;

* The project lasted for 8 months. Apart from attending the
scheduled programmes, parents and children also joined other
services like groups, activities, consultation and counseling
service, which showed persistent need for community services
and the a recognition of our service quality.
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Children have established close relationships with voluntary “nannies”

B AFIBEZBA!

Look! How serious we were in learning!

BT HZFINEENREERT S

Parents and children have fun in an outdoor activity

BEHEETPRDL

Financial Education Centre
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Having been established since January 2017, the Financial
Education Centre is dedicated to promote financial literacy of
children, youth and parents through experiential activities, and
social media platforms. It also offers Financial Social Work
Certificate Training to equip social workers with the competence
in intervening service users’ cases in finance related matters.

Targeted Users

Children and Youth aged between 6-24 and their parents,
social workers.

Service Delivery

Mass simulation games and experiential programmes for youth,
Groups, Workshops and Counseling (Face-to-face or through
social media).

Training course and workshop for professionals.

Service Highlight

* Our vision is to build up the younger generation with a
sustainable financial attitude and healthy financial behavior.
We deliver direct services not only to youngsters, but also
parents through talks, workshops, groups and edutainment
programmes. We also partnered with stakeholders from
different sectors to build up a critical mass for advocating
change.

* The five year “S-QUBE - Youth Financial Empowerment
Project” has been stepping into its second year. We have
consolidated our service in financial education through
different means. The Project has recorded a total of
333,932 beneficiaries during April 2017 and March 2018.
The Project highlights for this year are as follows:

1) We launched the first “Financial Social Work
Certification” Course in Hong Kong and trained 33
certified “Financial Social Workers”.

2) Parent-child parallel groups on financial education for
mentally retarded youngsters were delivered. Parents’
involvement in groups have strengthened the students’
learning and created sustainable and far-reaching
impacts on managing their personal finance.

3) We organized the territory-wide event “S-QUBE Virtual
Money Management City” during 10-12 March 2018,
which aimed to arouse the sensitivity among the younger
generation towards electronic money management
through their experiential learning in the virtual city
with AR and VR interactive motion game booths with
various financial themes.

* We were glad to receive funding from Prudential Hong
Kong Limited to support the programme, “Teaching Your
Kids About Money” which has been jointly developed with
Investor Education Center. Volunteers from Prudential
also joined hands with our Financial Social Workers to
boost kids’ financial quotient and enhance their parenting
skills on promoting kids’ financial literacy.
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* With the support from Principal Financial Group for the
second year on the project “Be a Smart Money Manager”,
apart from the developed programmes, we proudly
produced a financial educational board game for kids
to facilitate parents and children in money management
through interactive and fun activities.

* Apart from above projects, the Centre also collaborated
with Investor Education Center and various corporations
to organize finance education activities. During 2017/18,
the Centre had served 19,323 children, youth and parents
through 582 sessions of consultations, groups, workshops
and programmes.

MONTH  New /P
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“S-QUBE Virtual Money Management City” funded by the HSBC 150th Anniversary Charity

Programme
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Volunteers from Prudential Hong Kong Limited guided kids to experience earning process during
the “Teaching Your Kids About Money” Parent Child Workshop
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The Wellness Programme of the Society provides tailor-made,
fee-charging services that aim to improving individuals’
physical and mental health and enhancing their capacity in
overcoming and managing their personal, family or work
difficulties effectively. Services include:

Employee Assistance Programme (EAP): to deliver counselling
service packages for organizations in both the commercial
and public sectors to foster a caring organizational culture, to
enhance employees’ productivity and sense of belonging to the
company. Through hotline services and training programmes,
EAP serves to achieve early intervention, helping staff to
cope with life challenges and create better work-life balance.

Wellness Training Programme: to deliver trainings, seminars and
workshops by trainers with variety of professional credentials.
It aims to support corporations and education institutions or
teams to develop staff with proactive attitude and enhanced
solving, communication and people skills to facilitate more
effective and efficient teamwork.

Counselling and Clinical Psychological Service: to provide
fee-charging professional services including individual and
family counselling, pre-marital assessment and counselling,
personality assessment, children development assessment and
other psychological assessment and treatment. The objective
is to promote the well-being of individuals and support them
and their families in facing life challenges.

Corporate Volunteer Service: to promote cooperation between
the private and public sectors, and to facilitate integration of
different social strata and build a caring community through
services by corporate volunteers.

Targeted Users

Individuals, families, employees and their family members
in the organizations of the business or government sectors
and other NGOs that purchase the services.

Service Delivery

Individual or family counselling, small group, workshop, public
seminar, etc.

Service Highlight

+ Nowadays, long working hours and work stress have been
negatively impacting the emotions of employees, which may
also deteriorate their health and family relationship. In order
to enhance employee’s wellness, Wellness Programme has
been promoting Employee Assistance Programme. This year,
we had introduced the brand-new Health Consultation Service
to provide a holistic care for every single employee and his/
her family members.

 In terms of Corporate Trainings, Wellness Programme
provides a variety of workshops and activities to cater to the
ever-changing needs of corporates and organizations in the
labor market. Trainings were delivered in the forms of retreats,
workshops and activities to provide insights to participants
on corporate development and to enhance their employees’
morale.

1130—



BE—F EREGEAMOLER L AR EREE R E
BRI 15%  SEZE(G40% MPESIEABEI13% -
FAE AN R BE VR EN /5 T 0 FL ABERERI1529% » B K (B4F
RO NBREEHE) #91555%  BUFZBPIAI158.5%
FEBI T HERB TN G 7.5% ©

EREHELE BRTREBREZNREBSRE
29 TREREAGEIAER ) RFEMN TR T EEERE
AARERTE AT —ERER K - ERMEBAE
EEBE-—FRRSBRMEEBMHEREE TR
2o BN BEE B RMEEE L RIE A A B EME RIF
MEREGEE BAKEREESRENBRYER
A2 BESRERIRE-

EABREER Z Ik
Mindfuless Workshop

+ In the past year, the government accounted for 15% of
the overall purchase of Employee Assistance Programme,
while the retail industry and property management industry
accounted for 40% and 13% respectively. For training related
services, 29% was from the private corporates, 55% was from
schools (including primary, secondary schools and tertiary
institutes), while 8.5% and 7.5% were from government
departments and NGOs respectively.

¢ Our “Child-Centred Play Therapy” and “Filial Play Therapy”
were the programmes popular among schools and parents.
Over the past year, we have collaborated with several schools
and centres to organize a series of parent workshops. In the
future, we will provide more new topics and higher level of
programmes to cater to the increasing needs of families.
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“Crisis Management in Workplace” Public Seminar
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Volunteer Coordination
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We dedicate our efforts to develop volunteer service
programmes, aiming to supporting volunteers’ personal
growth, enhancing their self-confidence and serving our
community. Besides, we mobilize corporates and organizations
to dedicate resources and manpower in charity work that
contributes a caring community.

To further promote the development of individual and family
volunteer service, we encourage our volunteers to attend
training so that they can be well equipped to serve the needs
of different groups in the community with advanced skills. We
set up award system to recognize volunteers’ contributions.

To strengthen the relationship with our corporate partners,
we provide corporate volunteer training and sharing forums
which serve as a platform where our corporate partners can
identify suitable volunteer service opportunities. We also
cultivate project development that matches with Corporations’
expertise and the community needs.

Targeted Users

Individuals, Families, Corporate, Government departments,
Schools and Volunteer organizations.

Service Highlight

Corporate volunteer service development

* The Central Volunteer Service Coordination Unit had
networked 51 corporations and voluntary organizations.
They were matched with 16 service units of our Society and
successfully organized 108 programmes to serve 1,539 users.
We had nominated 49 companies for the caring company
partnership.

* We had organized a spectrum of programmes targeting to
children, youth and elderly. Corporate volunteers showed their
care to the needy by participating into these voluntary activities.
Eight corporate partners joined the Scheme of Elderly Visitation.
Support was rendered to 350 elderly who have suffered from
brain degeneration problem or depression. Apart from this, Chow
Tai Fook Charity Foundation Limited arranged volunteers to
pay visits to the needy families. Financial support was rendered
to families in crisis. In view of corporate volunteer service, we
conducted the “Group Power to a New High” Corporate Volunteer
Conference. We invited representatives from BCT Group and
CK Hutchison Holdings Limited to share their experiences in
voluntary service . We also took this opportunity to encourage
our corporate partners in building volunteer teams and developing
volunteer service.

T RRERIE | BN LS 1ER2018
Caring Company Partnership Expo 2018
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“Group Power to a New High” Corporate Volunteer Conference
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Volunteers from Centaline Property assisted in farming
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Volunteers provided support on children programme

Central Coordination

+ This year, there were a total of 7,230 volunteers contributing to
25,392 service hours, covering 79,254 service users. Amongst,
there were over 224 specialized volunteers from Family
Careline, “Net” Education and Counselling Service, Financial
Education and Family Ambassador, etc. With their unfailing
support, we received “Gold Award for Volunteer Service” from
Social Welfare Department, to recognize our contribution of
over 10,000 service hours in the year.

* Under the Sports & Love theme, “Inheritance of Love” Volunteer
Fun Day was held on 24 March 2018 in which 400 individuals,
family and corporate volunteers, service users and people from
all walks of life participated. Physiotherapist led participants to
undertake stretching. In this meaningful occasion, participants’
calories which had been consumed through stretching and
physical activities were converted into equal amount of calories
in food dedicated to the needy.
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Group photo for corporate volutneers in Volunteers Fun Day

EXE S kil

Professional Supervision and Consultation
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The China Project was started in 1980s with the objective
to promote social work values and intervention strategies
for the development of social welfare services in China. The
Society is now rendering social work clinical supervision in
mainland China for the development of social work profession.

Targeted Users

* Social welfare and family services agencies / training institutes
in China.

 Social work students of tertiary institutions in China.

Service Delivery

Training, demonstration, exchange programmes, assisting
the relevant units in China to set up social services, and the
arrangement of placement or internship programmes for
social work students and social workers.

Service Highlight

Supervision

* We provided supervision for the respective frontline social
workers, intern social work supervisors and junior social work
supervisors in the Mainland China in order to enhance their
competence in social work theories and practice, help them
develop a localized work system, and to assist the development
of local supervisors.

* This year, we provided supervision service to an Integrated
Family Service Centre in Beijing, an Integrated Family Service
Centre in Baoan, Shenzhen and more than 30 social workers
in Doungguan to help them get a better understanding of
social work values and to enhance their competence in case
handling as well as assist them in the set-up of management
system and development of service.

Consultation and Training

* Training courses have been organized in the Mainland China
and Hong Kong for social service professionals from Taiwan,
Macau and various provinces in Mainland China, which included
training workshops on crisis management, peer mediation,
domestic violence, family service, family mediation, and
volunteer management.

» Last year, we delivered professional consultation service
to 3 social work agencies, 22 service units and two
projects in Shenzhen, aiming at developing a formal and
localized work system, a community-based family service
and achieving professional social work development.
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Benefactors Fund

The “Benefactors Fund” aims at providing timely financial
assistance to the service users of the Society with imminent
needs. Application has to be recommended by social workers
and approved by the Secretary of the Fund.

The Fund comprises two schemes, “the Grant Assistance
Scheme” and “the Loan Assistance Scheme”. In the year
2017-2018, the Fund supported 61 needy individuals and
families, mainly on their basic living expenses, rent, furniture
and psychiatric treatment. The Fund provided a timely financial
assistance to secure the needy families.

In June 2017, with the sponsorship from Towngas, the donors
and our junior chefs joined a cooking class conducted by Ms.
Elaine Ma. Their participation helped the Fund collect over
HK$100,000 donation.
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Junior chefs posed for group photos after the fund raising cooking class
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Participants learnt how to prepare recipe
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CIS Khim Houng Lee Education Fund

The CIS Khim Houng Lee Education Fund was set up to pay
tribute to Madame Khim and to honor the teachers, parents
and students of the Chinese International School (CIS) who
have made tremendous efforts to help the deprived students.
In the recent years, the family members of Madame Khim
continued to make donation to the Fund so that the needy
students are able to continue their studies.

The main objective of the fund is to offer financial assistance
to the needy students so that they can continue their studies.
In the past year, the majority of the student applicants came
from single parent families while the beneficiaries ranged
from children from kindergarten to secondary students.

Apart from that, the students from CIS have participated in
organizing English learning classes for deprived students.
Through their enthusiastic participation, the needy students
are benefited and be able to develop meaningful peer
relationship with the other students.

EEBRERBLELAARRNBERHICBEN

The English Tutorial class rendered by students of the Chinese International school to students

in underprivileged families

FEEFHEE

MRS EE AEBEZRNFMEFEIL B
¥ EASREBNRERTIFRHERLER BBIHF
BERYERR HEE—F REREZKEERRTE
MERTHEA=-NNRERRRARETE-

EERTENBRERSERENSZEN—RBERZI
AEE—E—BE WEEFR AL SEBFAER
INEENRATER R B R M SRR

590 BRBBARAPETRNEE  MBEIREE 8
BREREERERS E2EHFNESHILEREA
TRANA S BEEE R LB E LR 222 EREE I U EMNE
BRRE R -

ESERFERBEEFE REZRESHTRBERFTE
B REULRENBHENEEHE-

KK

HOCC Education Grant

The Fund has been launched in our Society for many years,
which has been sponsored by a Hong Kong pop singer, Ms Ho
Wan See, Denise, to offer financial subsidy to support deprived
children on their expenses related to studies. In the past year,
over 30% of the beneficiaries are students with special needs.

Apart from offering financial support to the needy students to
accommodate basic education expenses such as uniforms, books
and stationaries, the Fund also supports students to participate in
extra-curricular activities required by schools so as to respond to
the need for “one life one art / sport scheme* in school curriculum.

To pinpoint the needs of student applicants who are with
Attention Deficit and Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD), dyslexia
and developmental delay, etc., the Fund has also included
training for these target groups.

In the coming years, the Fund would continue to support more
children and families to ensure they would receive the equal
opportunity of learning.
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee submits its report together with the audited financial statements of Hong Kong
Family Welfare Society {the “Society”) for the year ended 315t March 2018,

Principal activity
The principal activity of the Society is the provision of welfare services,
Business review

Main business

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society, established in 1949, is one of the major social service
organisations in Hong Kong. With a family perspective, the Society is committed to delivering quality
and professional social services to enhance the well-being of families and individuals in Hong Kong
and to foster a caring community.

The Society renders the following major types of social services for families and individuals through
its 42 service centres in Hong Kong:

a) Integrated Family Services —including 6 Integrated Family Service Centres, Zonta White House —
Family Retreat Centre, and service projects to promote the well-being of families;

b} Mediation and Divorce Services —including a Mediation Centre, a Family Resource Centre, a
Parent-child Contact Centre, and “Child-focused” Parenting Coordination & Co-parenting Services
for Divorce Families;

¢) Child Care Services - including Foster Care Service, Neighbourhood Support Child Care Project,
and After School Care and Support Programines;

d) Children and Youth Services —including an Integrated Children and Youth Service Centre, School
Social Work Service for 40 secondary schools, a Financial Education Centre, and a variety of
service projects to serve the developmental needs of young people;

e}  Elderly and Community Support Services - including an Integrated Home Care Service, Enhanced
Home and Community Care Service, 2 Senior Citizen Centre, Self-financed “Viva” and service
projects that address the mental heaith issues of elders and their carers: and

f}  8pecial Services - including a Women and Family Enhancement Centre, Volunteer Service, and
Wellness Programme,

In the financial year 2017/18, the Society launched two organisation-wide projects, namely the
Envisioning 2024 and the Branding Revitalization Exercise, While the year 2019 marks the 70th
anniversary of the Soelety, the Envisioning Exercise was kick-started this year with the objective to
clarify/define the Sceiety’s positioning in the coming 5 years, to create the desired social impact in
response to the needs/expectations of key stakeholders, especially service users, and maximize the
uniqueness of the organisation in the changing environment. In parallel, the Branding Revitalizalion
Exercise was also launched to rejuvenate the Society’s brand and express its sense of purpose,
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)}

Business review {Continucd)

Business review and performance analysis
The Society was financially stable with a slight increase in total income by 6.5% as compared with that

of last year. Its major source of fund was from the subvention by the SWD, including Lump Sum
Grant (“"LSG"), which was 8¢.0% of the total income, The Society also got funding support from other
government departments and different kinds of project fund and charity fund, including The
Community Chest, The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust and the Lotteries Fund Grant as well
as donation from individuals and corporates,

All along, the Society complies with the requirements stipulated in the SWD LSG Manual, Lotteries Fond
Manual and 16 Service Quality Standards. The Society has policies to ensure all units observe the relevant
legal obligations in their operation, including Employment Ordinance and Personal Data ( Privacy)
COrdinance. In 2014, the SWD introduced a new requirement, namely the Best Practice Manual (“BPM™),
and the Society has reviewed its policies and procedures to comply with the “Level One” requirements
stipulated in the BPM.

The Society has generally met the performance requirements agreed with its funders, including the Service
Quality Standards, Essential Service Requirements, Qutput Standards and Outeome standards set out by
the SWD. Besides, its services received positive feedback from service users.

During the year, the Society was granted different awards for its contributions:

a}  The Community Chest Award for Qutstanding Service 2017/2018;

b} "Qutstanding Award” of Corporate and Employee Contribution Programme 2017/18 by the
Community Chest;

¢} The status of "Manpower Developer” {ist April 2018 — 3ist March 2020) in the "Employees
Retraining Board (“ERB") Manpower Developer Award Scheme”;

d) Finanecial Education Centre received the "Corporate Financial Education Leadership - Gold Award"”
in the IFPHK Financial Education Leadership Awards 2018;

e} “Creating Two Happy Homes for Children — Pilot Services on Child-focused Co-parenting for
Divorced Families and the Community” received the "Effectiveness Award" of "2017 Best Practice
Awards in Social Welfare" from The Hong Kong Council of Social Service.

Key Relationships

a) Members
Members of the Society are persons, corporates or institutional bodies who register and subseribe
to the Articles of Association and pay the annual subscription. At the end of the financial year
2017/18, the Society maintained a membership of 118,

b) Service Users
In general, service users of the Society are families or individuals whe meet the eligibility criteria
for services of the Society and wish to use the Society’s services. Apart from providing
appropriate services to its service users, the Society also promotes a family-friendly environment
and advocates policies which enhance family well-being. The Society continued to organize the
Family Month in May 2017 and conduct the first Hong Kong Family Well-being Survey to arguse
public concern towards family well-being and advocate positive family values. Besides, the
Society took an active stance in sharing views and concerns towards relevant social issues,
government policies and legislation, including “Review of Procedural Guide for Handling Child
Abuse Cases (Revised 2015) - Censultation on Definition of Child Abuse and Handling
Approaches”, “Establishment of 2 Comimission on Children - Public Engagement”, “Consultation
Paper on the Continuing Powers of Attorney Bill”, “Review of the enhancement of the LSG
Subvention System”, etc.

125



126

HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Business review (Continued)

Key Relationships (Continued)

b} Service Users {Continued)
During the year, the Society offered education, preventive and remedial services for more than
588,000 beneficiaries and provided intensive service for more than 21,000 individual and family
cases.

c) Staff
The Society maintained a work force of over 62 as at 31st March 2018, comprising professional,
management, administrative, frontline and support staff. The number of staff slightly increased
as compared with 20i16/17.

d) Funders and External Partners
The Soeiety has maintained close collaboration with government departments, funders and
strategic partners to put joint efforts in service provision to benefit the service users and the
community as a whole. During the year, the management staff served in over 160 committees,
panels, working groups, task force, liaison groups and network meetings of different nature set up
under the SWD, Home Affairs Bureau, Department of Justice, Social Workers Registration Board,
Hong Kong Social Workers Association, Hong Kong Council of Social Service and Hospital
Authority, ete., to advise on the development of social services, social welfare policies and issues
relating to the welfare of its service users and the community as a whele, All these efforts are to
actualize the Soclety’s mission to promote the well-being of families and foster a caring
community.

Principal risks and uncertainties

With increased complexity in the external environment, it is inevitable that the Society is exposed to risk
which would affect its ability to achieve the planned objectives. To manage risks and to ensure sustainable
development of the Society, a Risk Management {“RM”)} Policy and Framework has been formulated and
implemented since 2014. There was progress repert to the Executive Committee on a regular basis to
ensure that risks are identified, appropriately assessed, mitigated and managed, and continual
enhancement of its services and operations is in place.

The Society had an overall staff turnover rate at 12.4%, which recorded a slight decrease as compared with
the figure of 13.0% last year. There was difficulty in the recruitment and retention of paramedical staff
and frontline care staff. As in the past years, the Society conducted regular monitoring of the turnover rate
and took differant measures to tackle the issues, including annual review of the remuneration package to
align with the manpower market, and enhance the Human Resocurce initiatives and benefits to promote
the competiveness in recruitment and retention of staff. The Society had enhanced benefits of its Group
Medical Insurance Scheme for staff,

Future development

The Society will be celebrating its 70th Anniversary in 2019 and will be continuing the two exercises of
Envisioning and Branding Re-vitalization. With the identified strategic goals and the developed Brand
model, the Society will move into the execution stage to work out action plans. Besides, the Society will
strive to sustain and enhance its existing services and develop new initiatives te meet the changing social
needs and demands. The Society will continue to collaborate with the public and private sectors for better
synergies in service provision to serve families and the community.

HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Results
The results of the Society for the year are set out in the statement of comprehensive income on page 10.
Own funds

Details of the movements in own funds of the Society during the year are set out in notes 10 to 12 to the
financial statements.

Executive Committee members
The members of the Executive Committee during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Mr Law Kin Chung, Christopher, JP (Chairman)
Dr Cheng Cheuk Sang, Arnold (Vice Chairman)

Mr Cheng Shee Sing, Patrick {Honorary Treasurer)
Mrs Choy Pun Siu Pun, Veronica, MBE, JP

Dr Chung See Yuen

Mrs Lai Wei Kit Lin, Minnie, MH, JP

Mr Lau King Shing

Mr Law Sheung Ping, James

Miss Siu Wing Yee, Sylvia, JP

Dr Tang Sau Lim, Philip

Ms Leung Kit Kan, Ingrid

Mr Loong Hon Biu, Louis {appointed on 15th January 2018)
Mr Wu Yeung Key, Jimmy {appointed on 15th January 2018)
Ms Lau Wing Yin, Cecilia {appointed on 15th January 2018)
Ms Yip Yun Wan, Amarantha {Executive Director) (Ex-officio}

In accordance with Article 31 of the Society's Articles of Association, the members of the Executive
Committee {except ex-officio} shall be elected annuaily from amongst the members of the Society in the
Annuzl General Meeting.

In accordance with Article 35 of the Society's Articles of Association, the Executive Committee may
appoint not more than four persons to be co-opted members of the Executive Committee but so that the
total number of Executive Committee members shall not at any time exceed 16.

Executive Commitiee members’ material interests in transactions, arrangements and
contracts that are significant in relation to the Society’s business

No transactions, arrangements and contracts of significance in relation to the Scciety's business to which
the Soclety was a party and in which an Executive Committee member of the Society had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the erd of the year or at any time during the year.

Executive Committee members’ interests in the shares and debentures of the Society or any
specified undertaking of the Society

At no time during the year was Lhe Society a party to any arrangement to enable the Executive Committee
members of the Society to hold any interests in the shares or debentures of the Society or its specified
underiakings.

Management contracis

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Society were entered into or existed during the year.

127



HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Permitted indemnity provisions

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in Section 469 of the Hong Kong Compa_.nies Ordinance (.Cap.
622)} for the benefit of the Executive Committee members of the Society is currently in force and was in

force throughout the year.

Auditor

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Executive Committee

Law Kin Chung, Christopher
Chairman

HongKong, 15 OCT 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY
{Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Opinion
What we have audited

The financial statements of Hong Kong Family Welfare Society (the “Society”) set out on pages
9 1o 46, which comprise:

. the balance sheet as at 31st March 2018;

. the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

. the statement of changes in own funds for the year then ended;

. the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

. the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of significant

accounting policies.
Qur opinion

Int our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Society as at 31st March 2018, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs")
issued by the HKICPA. Qur responsibilities under those standards are further deseribed in the

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Society in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (“the Code™), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code.

Other Informalion

The Executive Committee is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Report of the Executive Committee and the annual

report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong 129
T: +852 2280 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, urvw.pwehic.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY
{CONTINUED}

{Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee}

Other Information {Continued)

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, cur responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Executive Committee for the Financial Statements

The Executive Committee is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that
give a trie and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal contro] as the Executive Committee determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements thal are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the finaneial statements, the Executive Committee is responsible for assessing the
Society’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Executive Committee
either intends to liquidate the Society or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

The Executive Committee’s responsibilities include overseeing the Society’s financial reporting
Process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our ghjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exisis. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in Lhe aggregate, they could reasgnably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY
{CONTINUED)

(Incorperated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional seepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Society’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Executive Committee,
Conclude on the appropriateness of the Executive Committee’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Society’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Society to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Executive Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during cur audit.

Pri¢cewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Heng Kong,

1§ OC1 2018
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Financial Report and Accounts

HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (A4 fE#H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018
(ALLAMOUNTS IN HONG KONG DOLLARS)

Government Subvention

EE Source of Income U AR
80.05%
Government Subvention
B $326,530,890
I B
Lotteries Fund Grant
2 $14,308,085
o
The Community Chest
o $4,704,100
AT
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
N N $1,747,407
i ] ERER GEHDOLS
0.39% \
Lotteries Fund Grant Programmes, Projects & Donation
% . N » $59,041,840
Programmes, rojects & e I SEB) - HE BRI
Donation ’
JES) > HEEHEA Other I
FeAEFE The Community Chest er Income
1447% The Hong Kong Jockey N S 31,003,306
Club Charities Trust 1.15%
s _5407.935.628_
0.43%
Employee Benefit Expenses
& EtEF]
Expenditure 7 B0
Employee Benefit Expenses
i $311,113,532
I IRE R
Programmes, Projects & Operation
N % P $70,829,505
EE) » THEEHE R HEATERESZ
Premises & Utilities $13,362,077

RS

$395,305,114

Premises & Utilities

N Programmes, Projects &
’%ﬁﬁ?i Operation
3.38% Sl > T
B HETER

17.92%

Note : The Annual Financial Report (Lump Sum Grant) for the year ended 31 March 2018 that submitted to Social Welfare Department can be downloaded from the Society's
website : http://www.hkfws.org.hk.

sk« ARG EEATR . Bt 2 R\ EREEM B S RS - O LREA G - G ¢ http://www.hkfws.org.hk

HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

(All amounts in Hong Keng dollars unless otherwise stated)

BAITANCE SHEET

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Trust fund assets

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Receivables from Lotteries Fund

Deposits, prepayments and other receivables

Fixed deposits with original maturity over three
months

Cash and cash eguivalents

Total current-assets
Total assets

FUNDS AND RESERVES
Own funds

General Fund

Capital Reserve

Designated Funds

Total own funds

Other reserves and trust funds
Social Welfare Lump Sum Grant Reserve
Provident Fund Reserve

Subvented Employee Benefit Reserve
Social Welfare Subvention Reserve
Trust Funds

Total other reserves and trust funds
Total funds and reserves
LIABILITIES

Non-current liahilities

Deferred income

Current liabilities

Payables and receipts in advance

Home help deposits received
Provisions for unutilised annual leave and long service

payments
Deferred income
Total current liabilities
Total liabilities

Total funds and liabilities

Note

v

10

12

13(a)

15(b
13(a) & (c)
14
15

16

17

16

As at 31st March

2018 2017
15,259,074 18,563,504
65,754,480 61,980,502
81,013,554 80,944,406

= 519,380

11,537,320 7,782,113
23,801,458 23,544,858
179,952,492 172,422,365
215,291,270 204,268,716
256,304,824 285,213,122
54,509,881 55,370,849
1,709,024 2,151,339
33,293,296 29,767,118
89,512,201 87,289,306
70,155,052 64,294,563
17,521,418 18,261,435
13,966,936 13,228,710
6,096,187 7,847,684
65,754,480 61,980,902
173,494,073 165,613,204
263,006,274 252,502,600
9,674,295 11,551,010
11,171,014 8,620,602
82,500 126,776
4,517,035 3,681,200
7,853,706 8,030,844
23,624,255 20,759,512
33,298,550 32,310,522
296,304,824 285,213,122

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

The financial statements on pages g to 46 were approved by the Executive Committee on

and were signed on its behalf.

Law-Km ung,"(lfh st
Chairman

15007 201
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY
(All amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Note
Revenue
Government subvention
Income from Lotteries Fund — Block Grant
Income from Lotteries Fund — Special One-off Subsidy
Income from Lotteries Fund — Sccial Welfare
Development Fund {("SWDF")
Income from Lotteries Fund - Gencral
Backpayment from Social Welfare Department ("SWD”)
Home help fees
Donation funding for specific projects from:
- The Community Chest — Raseline Allocation
- The Heng Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
- Other sponsors 21
Donations and income from fund raising activities 22
Subsidiary services and other project income
Other incomnte
Dividend income
Interest income
Total income
Expenditure
Employee benefit expenses 18
Programine expenses 14
Premises expenses 20
Other expenses 20
Total expenditure
Surplus and total comprehensive income for the
year
Utilisation of current year’s surplus:
Surplus/(deficit) transferred to:
- General Fund 10
- Capital Reserve 11
- Designated Funds 12
- Soctal Welfare Lump Sum Grant Reserve 13(a}
- Social Welfare Provident Fund Reserve 13(b)
- Social Welfare Subvention Reserve 14

Year ended 315t March
2018 2017
325,323,225 313,616,951
3,565,378 3,51L,600
15,000 -
1,617,682 1,758,304
9,110,025 7,875.405
1,207,665 763,127
9,870,145 4,793,257
4,704,100 4,567,000
1,747,407 1,248,974
32,216,397 20,367,196
2,154,265 444,626
14,742,033 17,627,470
406,332,322 381,573,910
1,284,866 1,201,103
318,440 228 708
1,603,306 1,426,811
407,935,628 383,003,721
311,113,532 295,320,506
45,299,404 38,521,168
13,362,077 12,407,066
25,530,101 26,794,796
395,305,114 373,043,536
12,630,514 9,060,185
39,032 (534.,462)
(442,315) {(710,211)
2,626,178 740,133
6,573,276 5,977,614
135,840 918,226
3,698,503 3,568,885
12,630,514 9,960,185

The above statement of comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying

notes.

Disclaimer

The figures and financial information relating to the year ended 31 March 2018 included in the
Annual Report for 2017-2018 are not the statutory annual financial statements of Hong Kong
Family Welfare Society for that year. Further information relating to those statutory annual
financial statements required to be disclosed in accordance with Section 436 of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance is as follows:

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society will deliver those annual financial statements to the Registrar
of Companies as required by Section 662(3) of, and Part 3 of Schedule 6 to, the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society’s auditor has reported on those annual financial statements.
The auditor’s report was unqualified; did not include a reference to any matters to which the
auditor drew attention by way of emphasis without qualifying its reports; and did not contain a

statement under Section 406(2), 407(2) or (3) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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Society Members

HE20185F3A31HLE
As at 31% March, 2018

REES

B E5R L
BRFm R RS E
BFIEE

Mr. C. Besde Berc
Bryson Charitable Group
PR ERTAL
BRIERESEE
BRRBELE

FEERAB L,
BBS, MH, K+

Dr. Chan Kwong Fook
PRATESEE
PR IE 7k %t
FRABTE A
PRI EE
PR T
FEmE 2+
&R
ERpriE Rt
BECHIR
BE4EL
ERAERY e A
FRBMA Rt
REEEEX L
ReTSEBR L
REFERIZ L
REBDOXT
BEERERXTL

Life Members

Mr. Au Kwong Keung

Mr. Au-yeung Wing On

Mr. Robert S. N. Baly

Mr. C. Besde Berc

Bryson Charitable Group

Miss Virginia Chan Choi Ying, JP
Mr. Mac H.T. Chan

Mr. Chan Ka Kwun

Dr. Alfred Chan Kwok Chiu,
BBS, MH, JP

Dr. Chan Kwong Fook

Mr. Chan Pun Lai

Miss Chan Shuen Ping

Mr. Stephen Chan Siu Yuen
Dr. Chan Wan Tung

Miss Chan Yin Ping

Mrs. Katherine Chau

Miss Frances Chen

Mrs. Betty Cheng

Prof. Frank C. Y. Cheng

Dr. Arnold C. S. Cheng

Mr. Patrick S. S. Cheng

Mrs. Olivia Cheong

Mrs. Lisa Cheung Chung Lai Seung
Mrs. Irene Cheung

Mrs. Lillian Cheung

Miss Maria Cheung Wai Sum
Mrs. Chien Huang Chang Ling

2% /0%, MBE, K#1 Mrs. Peter Choy, MBE, JP

BRIFEYE
Mrs. Frederick Cooke
HEE RS A
®RMERE
ERRE=LE
EEfIEFEE
AEE/ARL
HBEEEXL
EHBLE
Miss M. Knowles
AL Et
FAtRIE 2L

Dr. Chung See Yuen
Mrs. Frederick Cooke
Mr. Fung Kwok Hing
Mr. Cameron G. Greaves
Mrs. Yvonne Hariman
H.K. Red Swastika Society
Mrs. Ho Lee Lai Fong
Mrs. Shirley Hung

Mr. Ip Cho Yin

Miss M. Knowles

Mrs. Cecilia Kwan

Miss Anita Kwan Kam Sheung

BAEREL
IEIFEL
BRBFRL
RFE#L =+

RERE, MH, XKML

MEIERSEE
IS E
RAREL
WEMHZ L
BHRBERL
REPTML
R RE

B
SBS, OBE, X fi+

FEEEL
=3k

FIENESE
FHERwtL

Mrs. Sydney S. W. Leong

RIERFKE
RIEEREE
REHEE

P EES, GMB, XFH+

RERL L
PrEMIZ T
RREFEE
FEBEL
FRFEL,

GBS, OBE, X ##+

Mr. Li Lan Sang
FEEERL
FRREEEXL
FIEER+
Mrs. Richard Liu
BEERL
BERuL
BEEIESESE
BRERL
LIERERIR
ZRESLLE

ZHRER, BBS, X+t

Dr. Roger Kwan Wai Hong
Dr. Kwok Ka Cheong

Mrs. Ingrid Kwok

Miss Sandy Kwong Sau Hung
Mrs. Minnie Lai, MH, JP

Mr. Lam Cheuk Yum

Mr. Daniel Lau

Dr. Ellen Lau

Miss Lau Wah Huen

Ms. Cecilia W. Y. Lau

Mr. Christopher Law, JP

Mr. James Law Sheung Ping
Mr. Lee Jark Pui, SBS, OBE, JP

Dr. Rebecca Lee

Miss Anita Lee

Mr. Lee Yiu Fai, MH
Mrs. Y. O. Lee

Mrs. Sydney S. W. Leong
Mr. Allan Leung

Mr. Anthony Leung

Mr. Donald Leung Chi Shing
Ms Elsie Leung, GMB, JP
Miss Rita Leung

Mrs. Anna Y. L. Leung
Mr. Eddie Y. W. Leung
Dr. Mark K. Y. Li

Dr. Eric Li Ka Cheung,
GBS, OBE, JP

Mr. Li Lan Sang

Mrs. Lillian Li

Mrs. Philomena Li

Miss Thekla Lit Kwok Yuen
Mrs. Richard Liu

Mrs. Aileen S. Lloyd
Miss Grace Lo Wai Kit
Mr. Louis Loong

Ms. Esther Ma

Prof. Diana Mak

Mr. Mak Hoi Wah

Dr. Mak Ki Yan, BBS, JP

ZEEREE{E, MH, KF## I Mrs. Agnes Mak Tang Pik Yee, MH, JP

ZENNERT
BEXA

Mr. L. C. McCormack

Mr. E. K. McCray
RBRERE
BERLE
RERBE=XT
Bkt
FIiEF 2+
i3 I g n
BHROBwL
Dr. Ton L. Quong
Mr. A. R. Reid

Mr. K. G. Sakhrani

HEELT
Lk e
WA AT L
AEKIosELE

SEEYE, GBS, KEML

HE BB
HTrREE
"ERTE L
HEEH T

Mrs. S. F. Urquhart

T B I4ED
BREFIER LT
BEERSLE
HIREELE
EER\L L
BREMRL
EEAEPN i
ERIEE L

Mrs. Sophia Wrangham

LB e
BHRIEEL
BERELZLT
Mr. Yu Look Yau
RRERELE

Mrs. Sandra Mak

Mrs. Anne Marden

Mr. L. C. McCormack
Mr. E. K. McCray

Mr. Vernon Moore

Mr. Thomas J. Mulvey
Mrs. Yvonne Ng

Mr. Robert Nield

Miss Josephine A. Philips
Mrs. D. G. Pilbrow

Mrs. May Poon

Dr. Ton L. Quong

Mr. A. R. Reid

Mr. K. G. Sakhrani

Miss S. M. Sersale

Mrs. Alison Siu Ho Cheuk Wai
Ms. Sylvia W. Y. Siu, JP
Mr. Winston Siu Wing Yan
Miss Maria Tam, GBS, JP
Mrs. Kitty Tang

Dr. Philip Tang

Mr. Brian H. Tisdall

Mrs. Becky Tse

Mrs. S. F. Urquhart

Rev. Paul Webb

Mrs. Jaclyn Wong Chew Li Chin
Mr. Peter H. Y. Wong

Dr. Wong Kam Chi

Miss Wong Mei Kuen
Miss Priscilla Wong

Ms Sandy H.Y. Wong, JP
Dr. Wong Yu Cheung
Mrs. Sophia Wrangham
Mr. Jimmy Wu

Dr. Yeung Ka Ching

Mrs. Katherine Young
Mr. Yu Look Yau

Mr. Patrick S. S. Yu
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FEO MIRERAOATEEE —FRETAERN VERE EHATESREHETRY BUROHHE:

The Society would like to express its sincere gratitude to the following organizations and supporters for their generosity in general
donation, donation-in-kind, sponsorships and voluntary services.

##8 Organzations

4M Industrial Development Limited
A. S. Watson Industries

Agnes b. HK Limited

Apple Daily Charitable Foundation

KITEC Management Limited

Korchina Logistics Holdings Limited
Kwai Chung Hospital Psychogeriatric unit
Ladies’ Circle Hong Kong

Atos Information Technology HK Limited Leo Club of Causeway Bay

Bank Consortium Trust Company Limited Magic Clean Environmental Services Limited

BKT Group Limited Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority
BOC Life Mapperthon Community Action Project-Chinese YMCA of
Carmel Leung Sing Tak School Hong Kong

Master Finance Company Limited

Mongkok Fa Yuen Street Public Library

MTR Corporation Limited

My Champagne

New World Department Store China Limited

Ngau Chi Wan Public Library

Nursing Department of Caritas Institute of Higher Education
NWS Holdings Charities Foundation Limited

Online Holdings Limited

Centaline Property Agency Limited

Chaine, Chow & Barbara Hung

Chevalier International Holdings Limited

Chi Lin Nunnery

China Gas Holdings Limited

China Harbour Engineering Company Limited
Citrus Growers International

CK Hutchison Holdings Limited
Contemporary Charitable Foundation Limited
Continental Engineering Corporation Pearson Education Asia Limited
Cooperative Parenting Institute Principal Financial Group
Credit Suisse (Hong Kong) Limited

Department of Social Work and Social Administration, The Prudential Assurance Company Limited
University of Hong Kong

Principal Trust Company (Asia) Limited

Rainbow Foundation

Emax International Trademart Company Limited Rhema Social Services

Euroclear Bank Hong Kong Branch Ricoh Hong Kong Limited
Exclamation Limited Ronald Lui & Partners H.K. Ltd.
Fatina & Chefo Ropes & Gray

Fortress Rotary Club of Channel Islands
Happy Line Ltd. Rotary Club of Kowloon Northeast
Home Affairs Bureau , Family Council Round Table Hong Kong

HOCC Charity Fund salesforace.com Hong Kong Ltd.

Hong Kong Adventist Hospital Foundation Sau Po Centre on Ageing, The University of Hong Kong

Shui On Seagull Club, SOCAM Development Limited
Hong Kong Baptist University Department of Social work Sino Group

Hong Kong Airport Services Limited

Hong Kong Brain Foundation Slim Beauty

Hong Kong Polytechnic University College of Professional  SmarTone Mobile Communications Limited

and Continuing Education Speech Therapy Unit, Department of Chinese and Bilingual

Studies,The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

Institute of Active Ageing, Faculty of Health and Social  Stepworks Company Limited
Sciences, The Hong Kong Polytechnic University

Hong Kong Productivity Council
Hope of the City Foundation

Stevenson, Wong & Co.

Integrity Service Limited Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited

Investor Education Centre Sun Po Kong Public Library

Junior Chamber International Victoria (Hong Kong) Limited Superpower Pumping Engineering Company Limited

Swire Travel Limited
Tata Consultancy Services Limited
The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints
The Community Chest
The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
The Photographic Society of Hong Kong
TOGO Pacific Limited
Tsu Te Kian Charitable Trust
United Asia Finance Limited
Van Shung Chong Holdings Limited
Verity Consulting Limited
Vogue Laundry Service Limited
Watsons Water
Women Helping Women Hong Kong Limited
Woori Bank Hong Kong Branch
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{BlA Individuals
Mr. Au Pak Ching

Ms. Annie Bu Yanan

Dr. Chan Chun Chung

Mr. Jacky Chan Hei Ching
Mr. Vod K. S. Chan

Chan Ka Ying Karen

Dr. Chan Kai Yam

Mr. Paul Chan Kin Lok
Ms. Fiona Chan Kwok Shan
Ms. Beatrix Chan Pui Dik
Dr. Chan Wan Tung

Ms. May W. M. Chan

Mr. Randy Chan Yiu Leung
Mr. Eric Chau Wing Hong
Mr. Roy W. K. Cheng

Ms. Vivian Chih

Dr. Anna W. M. Choi

Mr. Chow Man Fai

Ms. Winnie W. Y. Chow
Mr. Chui Chi Shing

Ms. Mary Chung Man Wai
Ms. Jenny Fan Wai Yee
Ms. Cindy Y. Y. Fong

Mr. Peter Fu

Mrs. Elana Ho

Ms. Anna S. K. Ho

Mr. Dennis Ho Chi Kuen
Mr. Mathew Ho Chi Ming
Ms. Tabitha Ho Wai Man
Ms Houng-Lee Kaylene
Mr. Patrick M. K. Hui

Mr. Anthony J. Hung

Mr. Honic H. K. Ip

Ms. Peggy W. P. Ko
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Ms. Jan Koon

Ms. Ariel Kwok Shun Kin
Dr. Lily Chuang Lai

Ms. Lily Lai Yun Yee

Dr. Lam Chi Leung

Ms. Karen Lam Suk Yan
Ms. Pearl Lam

Ms. Amy W. Y. Lam

Dr. Lau Kwok Kwong

Dr. Lau Yuk King

Mr. Roland Lau

Ms. Cecilia W. Y. Lau

Mr. Noel Y. H. Lau
Ursulina Lau

Miss Anita Lee

Ms. Virginia S. K. Lee
Ms. Virginia W. C. Lee
Mr. Douglas Tang Kwok Leung
Mr. Eddie Y. W. Leung
Ms Olivia Leung

Ms. Shannon Leung

Mr. Steven S. L. Leung
Ms. Amy Y. K. Liu

Ms. Carina Liu Sin Kwan
Dr. Herman H. M. Lo

Mr. Francis Lok

Mr. Bryan G. T. Lung

Ms. Josephine Ma So So
Mr. Peter S. Ma

Ms. Fanny S. F. Mak

Ms. Jacqueline W. H. Mak
H. H. Judge Sharon D. Melloy
Dr. Agnes Ng Kwok Tung
Ms. H. T. Ngan

Ms. Alice Y. Y. Pang

Mr. Edward Poon

Ms. Catherine Por

Ms. Alison W. Y. Pun

Ms. Jody K. Y. Sin

Ms. Yantl S. C. Sze

Ms. Lianne Y. Y. Tai

Ms. Annie Tam, JP

Dr. Tam Woon Chi

Mr. Raymond Tang

Ms. Florence Tang Miu Fung
Ms. Ann Marie Terimni
Dr. Tong Bing Chung

Mr. Dennis Ting Koon Hung
Mr. Ken C. To

Mr. Eddie Tse

Dr. Ludwig Tsoi Chun Hing
Mr. Raymond Tsui Shiu Wah
Dr. Angela Tsun on Kee

Dr. Gloria H. Y. Wong

Dr. Gilbert Wong Kwong Hing
Mr. Charles C. L. Yang, BBS, JP
Mr. Victor C. K. Yau

Ms. Winnie Yau Mei Ling

Mr. Yim Yee King

Ms. Clara M. S. Yip

Mr. Roy Bowie Yip Wing San
Dr. Gabriel Yu Ka Kui
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We regret not being able to include the names of all individual donors and supporters. The Society would also like to extend our gratitude
to all the schools and volunteers who have assisted in our programmes and activities, and all the media for promoting our services.

LRERBMEERT R - FETRUARUBHBEIHITRELESNBREELM - BROHE S TR EEME

B DEERERT -

F5 17 B B 755 1t 25

Our Service Locations

‘ FRIHE R Head Office

K gE K 5 ZRREAARFF Family and Child Care Services

BV FEREREMRTE Children and Youth Services
REBRITELZERTF Elderly and Community Support Services
Y5 RIIBRFE Special Services

AEEIIE TIRTSZ 244 School with Stationing Social Work Services
(ORI Z R EE - 352 P.67 Please refer to P.67 for the lists of serving schools)

A X2 d
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Hi#R &% Contacts -

# b Website www.hkfws.org.hk @

# BB Head Office z 2527 3171

= 28612198 B hoffice@hkfws.org.hk

EBEFEEFE 1305 EEAD20482010F
Room 2010, 20/F., Southorn Centre, 130 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

E{FH¥EEE Wan Chai Office

@ 2771 2306 = 2781 1072

EREBFHESEISRE I AR ERBEAEIIE
Room 1003, Duke of Windsor Social Service Building, 15 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

KiakaIRE4F Family Careline

RER R ERERT
Family and Child Care Services

1) 552ESE - LASAREREHDL
Hong Kong Eastern Centre
North Point Integrated Family Service Centre
BEILAEEESHERENE BTS2
Upper G/F., Healthy Village, Phase II, 668 King’s Road,
North Point, Hong Kong

& 28329700 & 2893 4133
O 5nESE - HEGSRERBEHD

East Kowloon Centre

Yau Tong Integrated Family Service Centre

B HEE R8Tt B EH e /EGesk

G6, Upper G/F., The Spectacle, 8 Cho Yuen Street, Yau Tong, Kowloon

@ 27752332 & 27752221
O sErsE - 5ER (B) SERERBTO

Tseung Kwan O Centre

Tseung Kwan O (South) Integrated Family Service Centre
AR EREAIE BRI T 525

Unit 2, Podium 1, Choi Ming Shopping Centre,

Kin Ming Estate, Tseung Kwan O, New Territories

@ 21774321 & 2177 1616

O BESE - ERGARERESO
Kwun Tong Centre
Shun Lee Integrated Family Service Centre
SBEIER IR B AT 2SRIBFIAE B /4R
4/F., Shun Lee Estate Community Centre,
2 Shun Chi Street, Shun Lee Estate, Kowloon

@& 23422291 & 2357 4639

O mrese - Bk (B) SARERBHDL
West Kowloon Centre
Shamshuipo (West) Integrated Family Service Centre
NBEERKE TTINIB T RIS 2182045
Unit 204, 2/F., Un Him House, Un Chau Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon

= 2720 5131 & 2725 6621

1O mane - 28 (B) BERERBEHD
Kwai Chung Centre
Kwai Chung (South) Integrated Family Service Centre
FSRBEISUFZATIB M T 106557
106, G/F., Kwai Yan House, Kwai Fong Estate, New Territories

@ 2426 9621 & 2422 1875
€ mroERSE

Clinical Psychological Service
FREIS I ZATIEHD T 10657
106, G/F., Kwai Yan House, Kwai Fong Estate, New Territories

@& 2893 0073 & 2439 9091

o 23423110

O 2@ExiEs - xERED
Zonta White House - Family Retreat Centre
FTRARIF I ARA01040 8 N = E I
Ha Wong Yi Au Village, DD4010, Tai Po Road, Tai Po, New Territories

@ 2650 6762 & 2638 9889
O z2ms- 552 (R2) 58

Foster Care Service - New Territories (Leung King) Centre

MATEFIRSMREEIMT23-255%
G23 - 25, G/F., Leung Chi House, Leung King Estate,
Tuen Mun, New Territories

@& 24979079 & 2436 4116

1 @D

Family Resource Centre

TSR TP R Rk AR TS 104 - 106557
104 - 106, G/F., Tip Yee House, Butterfly Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories

& 2465 6868 = 2466 3672

BELERRERF
Children and Youth Services

1y semese
Hong Kong Western Centre
ERTERE—H0RATE
Western Garden, 80A, First Street, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong

@ 2549 5106 & 2858 4794
Vr stReeREeREaEsEy

Artiste Training Alumni Association

Jockey Club Tseung Kwan O Youth Square

MR ERERSEE SR T

G/F., Carpark Block, Tong Ming Court, Tseung Kwan O, New Territories

@ 21774567 S 2177 4400

I wae (4EB) 58
East Kowloon (Ngau Tau Kok) Centre

NES4 A RERIRIERM T 141 - 15057
141 - 150, G/F., Chin Wah House, Lok Wah South Estate, Kowloon

@ 2798 8411 2 2756 4948
I #n (2m) 98

New Territories (Kwai Shing) Centre
FSRSORE TR IBE 10E I T 123 - 12858

Unit 123 - 128, G/F., Block 10, Kwai Shing West Estate,
Kwai Chung, New Territories

@ 2419 7830 & 2419 7820

RERTEZZR
Elderly and Community Support Services
&% (LR) 28
Hong Kong (Sheung Wan) Centre
BBZFERETR8] - 183EHTAC TS EEEH T
G/F., Low Block, Grand Millennium Plaza, 181 - 183 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong

& 25463332 S 2167 8987
HeR2YS - demhad

Viva - North Point Centre
BB ABEE21050 T
G/F., 210 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong
@ 25613362 & 2561 3315
& www.vivahkfws.com
EEEE (BXR) 2F
Hong Kong Eastern (Oi Tung) Centre
BEREHEERTEERIBI01E
Unit 101, 1/F., Oi Sin House, Oi Tung Estate, Shau Kei Wan, Hong Kong
@ 2564 7555 & 2564 7486
BERYE
Tseung Kwan O Centre
MR EREAIEARIS1I5 A1
Unit 1, Podium 1, Choi Ming Shopping Centre, Kin Ming Estate,
Tseung Kwan O, New Territories

& 2791 7230 & 2791 0091
HhE (IBR) 2E

East Kowloon (Shun Lee) Centre
FBEIERIFR 48318 (F&) 10- 1158
Unit 10 - 11, F3 (Podium Floor), Lee Foo House, Shun Lee Estate, Kowloon

@ 2798 8189 & 23453781
Y - IERI D

Viva - Shun Lee Centre
TBEIERIFA 48318 (P& ) 2358
Unit 23, F3 (Podium Floor), Lee Foo House, Shun Lee Estate, Kowloon

& 21747737 S 23453781

BAE (IBR) 28

East Kowloon (Shun On) Centre

NBEIER I LIRAEH T - 4529 - 1255

1-4&9-12,G/F., On Yat House, Shun On Estate, Kowloon

& 2793 1670 & 2763 6008

BEAE (FHA) 28

East Kowloon (Ngau Tau Kok) Centre

TR TR LR IR IR T 141 - 1505%

141 - 150, G/F., Chin Wah House, Lok Wah South Estate, Kowloon

@ 27964880 & 27564948
(RLEEH) REFD

Senior Citizen Centre (Kowloon City)

NEEL MVENBEHIESS - 615K RIEIEE 2R 112

1/F., Block 2, Harmony Garden, 55 - 61 Kowloon City Road, To Kwa Wan, Kowloon
@ 27112488 & 27110925

BEIE (BF) 28

West Kowloon (Lai Kok) Centre

NBEFKY R IR A2 12958 T

Unit 129, Lai Kuk House, Lai Kok Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon

@ 2361 8212 & 2728 7340

EHILE (BE) 28

West Kowloon (Lai Huen) Centre

NEERKY ERIES 10258 T

Unit 102, Lai Huen House, Lai Kok Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon

& 23500955 & 2793 1680
R (%%) 28

New Territories (Kwai Fong) Centre
REISURZAT BT 10658
106, G/F., Kwai Yan House, Kwai Fong Estate, New Territories

@ 24269666 & 27762131

#ep2yy - mAEHD

Viva - Cho Yiu Centre

HTREEE B ZIAEE 142101 - 10653

101 - 106, 1/F, Block E, Cho Yiu Centre, Cho Yiu Chuen, Kwai Chung, New Territories
&@m 2742 8900 & 2742 8077

R (KEO) 2F

New Territories (Tai Wo Hau) Centre

MREBARBONELETE114 - 11558

Unit 114 - 115, Podium Floor, Fu On House, Tai Wo Hau Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories

@ 2436 9062 = 2776 6839

;R (RW) 25
New Territories (Cheung Shan) Centre

MRZERILIFE LB T27 - 305%
27 - 30, G/F., Sau Shan House, Cheung Shan Estate, Tsuen Wan, New Territories

&= 24113052 & 2413 1497

R (RT) 2€

New Territories (Cheung Hang) Centre
MABRRTWZHEMT

G/F., Hang Yip House, Cheung Hang Estate, Tsing Yi, New Territories

& 24369090 & 24363661
R (FBiR) 28

New Territories (Tivoli) Centre
MRS EWIETSHAEIERE 1T
G/F., Block 1, Tivoli Garden, 75 Tsing King Road, Tsing Yi, New Territories

& 2436 1413 & 24950790

Ky (X&) 5F

Lantau (Tai O) Centre

RIRLAREE A IBANHERE R 15 T

Unit 1, G/F., Kindergarten Block, Lung Tin Estate, Tai O, Lantau Island
@ 29855797 & 2985 6817

B SRR D

Rotary Club of Channel Islands Health Centre

R A REEHIBREE101=

Room 101, Tin Fu House, Lung Tin Estate, Tai O, Lantau Island

& 29855797 & 29856817

KL (88) 28

Lantau (Mui Wo) Centre

UL Mg 75 SRS ERER HAZ 102580 T

Room 102, G/F., Ngan Yat House, Ngan Wan Estate, Mui Wo, Lantau Island
@ 2984 7920 & 2984 9532

M E

Peng Chau Centre

TEMELPEREETEN 1 0BT

N10B, G/F., Kam Peng House, Kam Peng Estate, Peng Chau

& 25597773 & 2983 9967

RMNAE

Cheung Chau Centre

RNREWMREZMT101 - 1035

101 - 103, G/F., Cheung Kwong House, Cheung Kwai Estate, Cheung Chau

& 2986 8616 = 2981 3555
mYBRE

Lamma Centre
Y SRS RT3 15RAM TBE
Block B, G/F., 31 A Main Street, Yung Shue Wan, Lamma Island

@™ 29824411 £ 2982 1144
45 Bl AR 5

Special Services
A 2AEzRE

Wellness Programme
HETIERE—H80SRATIE
Western Garden, 80A First Street, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong

@ 27711891 & 2811 0806
& www.wellnesshk.com
A mmen
Mediation Centre
BBTERE—HR05ATIE
Western Garden, 80A First Street, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong
@ 25619229 & 2811 0806
& www.mediationcentrehk.org
A BERFERESD

Women and Family Enhancement Centre
ERSHERRIMBEEECELT

G/F., Wing C, Yiu Kwai House, Yiu Tung Estate,
Shau Kei Wan, Hong Kong

@ 28115244 £ 29600125
A anE

Parent-child Contact Centre
NBEZ I ABHERISTRRIZ /0019 1906
Unit 1906, 19/F., Laford Centre, 838 Lai Chi Kok Road, Kowloon
& 81008883 & 2743 5833
A BEHERD

Financial Education Centre

NERDEESERIDERE S _H5E501BE

Unit 501B, 5/F, Tower II, Cheung Sha Wan Plaza, 833 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Kowloon
& 39501900 & 39501901

& www.fechk.org 143



mxERM XWEEERERE HEWHELE -
Please support us to foster a caring community.
$8FK 73 iE Methods of donation

BREREE . S 8 47 2=
Lo EEEMRRERE . 004-002-1-441464 (EEEERTT HSBC)
Deposit into bank A/C
2. BEFERETRE (R ERARERNE) 3 FRAEFHEFEI30REEH/02082010F
OR Mail a crossed cheque made payable to “HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY” to:
Room 2010, 20/F., Southorn Centre, 130 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

3. BEREEL - +—EHE (FEMEERBATEERERNE)

OR Make cash donation via any 7-Eleven outlets
(Please inform the store assistant that you want to donate to Hong Kong Family Welfare Society)

EHEHESE Enquiry: (852) 2527 3171

AFEBREE  BRRTERIE | BIEXR / © - +—ERERRIEE
BEAEFRERMNE
AR EFEHEFE130REEFRO20182010=
Please send this form together with bank deposit slip / crossed cheque / receipt issued by 7-Eleven to:

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society
Room 2010, 20/F., Southorn Centre, 130 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

FEFX[EI{R Donation Reply Slip

IBFXE B ¥} Donor’s Information
1BErE | ¥ 2T Name of Donor / Organization :

= 5 REE

== EH RB

MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION FORM
EMARALIEEE  ZHFHRMOITE-

Please support our Society’s work by becoming a Registered Member.

Please put a tick v on the appropriate box(es) ‘

EEXTEERE

Ordinary membership fee

REIBRER . HK$1,000

Life membership fee

AANHEERERBVNETERBELAZZ2 MR O&E/ OBFEEE -

I am interested in the Society’s work and I wish to apply for [Life / [dOrdinary membership.

A £ %4 Name in Chinese :
T X P4 Name in English :

. HK$100 (B per annum)

FEEE Title :

FHER Title :

{31t Home Address :

{F=EEEE Home Tel No :

FIREEE Mobile No. : THECHbHE E-mail Address :

FAEEERBERMAERLCHNSTEBAMILERBRBNCH (BERALEEASERSBANMBRES)
O RE /O FRRR /O NER (Bin: 28 BEM)

Please indicate if you consent that we will use your email address for future communication (including sending to you notice of General Meetings and financial statements, etc.)

O Consent / O Not Consent / O Not Applicable (e.g. do not have email address)

B%& A Contact Person :

B8 EEE Contact No. : {2 HE Fax/E# Email :

B bt Address :

ZE EH1E Target Beneficiaries
B BERE - RE B -FLEREREF -

Included: deprived families, elders, women, youth and children, etc.
}I5FXE=&E Donation Amount: $
IRFT £ Attach: O $RITTFEFNULIE Bank deposit slip

O 23 Z Crossed cheque (2 Z 58S cheque no. )
O € - +—FEFEHEFULIE Receipt issued by 7-Eleven

IRFULE

Donation Receipt:

O AA/HEETFEZUIE 1/ We do NOT need an official receipt
O FFEUE S| Lttt/ E it

Please send me an official receipt to the above address or other address:

T {E#4#8 %8 Name of Organization :
B8 Job Title :

T {EEBF9 Department :

B % /| B Occupation / Profession :

T {Ethit Office Address :

NE)EEE Office Tel No. : {EE IS Fax No. :

Correspondence Address: 0 Same as Home Address / O Same as Office Address / O Others (please specify):

MIEEMEEE S > 555389 Membership of other Societies / Organizations (if any) :

324 A Nominated by (in block letters) :

BsE  EEHE WERAEEERS  TEHTEETEA -

Remark: Membership application must be proposed by a Registered Member of the Society and approved by the Executive Committee.

(FRFESRE MR E - BREESEEUTIE © No receipt will be issued if name or address is not provided).
Ff$5F Remarks:
1. BEE#EEZ O AEE v Bt IE F#EEER Please indicate the appropriate [1 with ¢ and fill in the blank
2. BFEEREEM 00T L E - AR EREEHIAIRIE ©
Total donation in money terms exceeds HK$100 would be issued an official receipt, your contributions are tax-deductible.
AEER (EAEH (FB) #6) FHEREREBFER - BURERNEN - B TAFAFREMNEAEZN - AEATRBREER FHW
Bz - MENE - CANEREREEAEH - THiERE

The Society has developed policies and practice guide to ensure compliance with the obligation under the Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance and to protect the
privacy of your data. The personal data you provide will only be used for the purposes of handling donations and issuing receipts. Any enquiries concerning data

when appropriate.

collection, usage and access, please contact our Society. ]

4 3B FRZRAGIR I A HE_E T &L This donation form can also be downloaded from website: www.hkfws.org.hk El'}

AANORE/O0ARRE/O NER
BEERERNSEAAALCRMNERERERBREREH / EEEE R 8FEN teRELEDEE /| BERBINERERER -
10 AGREE /O DISAGREE Hong Kong Family Welfare Society to use my personal contact data provided above for direct marketing / promotion of social service

and relevant activities, event invitation and fundraising.

FAZE A 254 Signature of Applicant : HEA Date:

FBIEZBEREE  FREREFEIEHE30FEERT/02012010F
Please return the application form to Room 2010, 20/F., Southorn Centre, 130 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

AECRZ ( EAEHN G 5 ) HERREHER  BOREROEN - B TAASRHUNEAZRN  BELERHEE EFE SEABA®RATH
BEMHIRZH o RN TRBHRER B EME - BLUEMBENAE - MBUE - FRNEEEREEMNEN - AHRES

The Society has developed policies and practice guide to ensure compliance with the obligation under the Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance and to protect the privacy
of your data. The personal data you provide will be used for the purposes of handling membership application and our contact with member. In future, if you have any
change of your contact information, please inform us by mail to the above address. Any enquiries concerning data collection, usage and access, please contact our Society.
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RESEFERER

Enrollment Form for Partnership

HEHB Date :
48 /B 88 & 8 Name of Organization :
Bi##& A Name of Contact Person :
ZBF9 Department : B Title :

ik Address :

BT HS /{8 E Email /Fax :

Bt#&EEE Contact Tel. No :

B{ER X Format of Partnership
GERMES O WD ¢ I A]EEZIF Please tick your option, more than one is acceptable)

& L BRT% 2. EEnEKEHED 3. REEEIE

Volunteer Service Sponsorship Partnership
a. ¥}% Clientele (Target) O a BHIEBH O a ZERFETEEE

(RIS 8 more than one is acceptable) Cash Donation Participation in services
O £& Elders
O BEZE Children
O F2 & Youth O b ME/ ERIEHE
O ESFHFE Single Parent Families Donation In-kind e
O #iFEHBZREE New Amival Families 0b %m’_ﬁb o
O 3325 Deprived Families Organize activities
O %E?E Abused Families O c. E&“ﬁ%%’ﬂ%ﬁﬁk’&ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂ
O {E{A%ER No Preference Set up donation boxes or
O Hfth Others (3558 please specify) Charity sales project

O c ARIiLER
3 N Set-up of designated fund

b. %—Ihkﬁ No. o.fVolunteers O 4 BEHAL  HEEEs)

(8K for each time) Sponsorship of charity events
O 45%15A (Less than 15) .. .

- or fundraising activities

O 15 A8LLE (More than 15)
O RBRMIE (As required) O d. EHfth Others (355385 please specify)
.. BESEETRERMNET O e BXEMH /KilfEE

Will encourage staff’s families Mentorship on

. professional expertise

to participate
O & Yes
O 4& No

R RARBBEET (852) 2861 2198 L EEHZ hoffice@hkfws.org.hk EHBE | 005125073171
Please return the enrollment form via Fax: (852) 2861 2198 or email to hoffice@hkfws.org.hk Enquiry ° (852)
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